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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2014 11:09 AM

To: 'White, David'

Subject: RE: (GW-008) Monument CS Remediation Plan
David:

Good morning. The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division has reviewed the submittal and accepts it for
record.

Good job. Thank you.

Carl J. Chavez, CHMM

New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Department

Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau

1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

O: (505) 476-3490

E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez@State.NM.US

Web: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/

“Why Not Prevent Pollution; Minimize Waste; Reduce the Cost of Operations; & Move Forward With the Rest of
the Nation?”” To see how, please go to: “Pollution Prevention & Waste Minimization” at
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/environmental.htm#environmental

From: White, David [mailto:David_White@kindermorgan.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2014 9:46 AM

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Subject: RE: (GW-008) Monument CS Remediation Plan

Carl

Attached is the final C-141 form with attached remediation work plan and disposal records for the soil. Please let me
know if you have any questions.

Thanks

Dave



From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD [mailto:CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us]
Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2014 5:30 PM

To: White, David

Subject: FW: (GW-008) Monument CS Remediation Plan

David:
Re: Final C-141 and documentation of disposition of wastes within 30 days of receipt of this e-message
Good afternoon. Did you send the documentation?

Thank you.

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

Sent: Friday, May 16, 2014 7:22 AM

To: 'White, David'

Cc: Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD; Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; Thompson, Glen D; Greer, John
Subject: (GW-008) Monument CS Remediation Plan

David:
The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) hereby approves the attached Remediation Plan.

OCD requires receipt of the final C-141 and documentation of disposition of wastes within 30 days of receipt of
this e-message or date approved by the OCD.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Please be advised that OCD approval of this plan does not relieve Kinder Morgan Energy Partners, L.P. of responsibility
should their operations pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD
approval does not relieve Kinder Morgan Energy Partners, L.P. of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state,
or local laws and/or regulations.



Carl J. Chavez, CHMM

New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Department

Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau

1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

0O: (505) 476-3490

E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez@State.NM.US

Web: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/

“Why Not Prevent Pollution; Minimize Waste; Reduce the Cost of Operations; & Move Forward With the Rest of
the Nation?” To see how, please go to: “Pollution Prevention & Waste Minimization” at
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/environmental.htm#environmental

From: White, David [mailto:David_White@kindermorgan.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2014 12:12 PM

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Cc: Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD; Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; Thompson, Glen D; Greer, John
Subject: Monument CS Remediation Plan

Carl

Attached is the Remediation Plan for the Monument Compressor Station Leak which occurred on January
30,2014 . Please let me know if you need a hard copy of the report or just this electronic copy.

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions or comments.
Thanks
Dave

David H. White, P.G.

EHS Remediation Project Manager
Kinder » Morgan Energy Partners, L.P.
Kinder Morgan Building

1001 Louisiana Street, Suite 1000

Houston, Texas 77002

@& Office Direct - (713) 369-9556

@& Fax Direct - (713) 495-2812

@ Mobile - (281) 772-0730

[(=JEmail — david_white@kindermorgan.com

This transmission may contain certain information that is privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If
you are not the intended email recipient, you are hereby noticed that any form of disclosure, photocopying or distribution of these
contents is unauthorized and prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all
copies of this transmission.
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District | State of New Mexico

1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 : Form C-141
District 11 Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Revised August 8, 2011
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210 Submit 1.C . ate District Office i
District 111 1 1 1Vi<i ubomi 0 0 appropriate bistric Ice In
1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 Qil Conservation DI\{ISIOI’] FE:I%:/cordglr)lCepwith 19.15.29 NMAC.
District IV 1220 South St. Francis Dr.
1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 Santa Fe. NM 87505
Release Notification and Corrective Action
OPERATOR [ ] Initial Report ~ [X] Final Report

Name of Company El Paso Natural Gas (a Kinder Morgan Contact David White / Glen Thompson

Company)

Address 47 Brady Lane, Monument, NM 88265 Telephone No. (713) 369-9556; (432) 333-5518

Facility Name Monument Compressor Station Facility Type Natural Gas Compressor Station
| Surface Owner Kinder Morgan | Mineral Owner | API No.

LOCATION OF RELEASE
Unit Letter | Section | Township | Range | Feet fromthe | North/South Line | Feetfromthe | East/WestLine | County
NE Y% of 1 20S 36E
NW Y4 Lea

Latitude__North 32.3620 Longitude_West 103.1828
NATURE OF RELEASE

Type of Release Oily Water Volume of Release Volume Recovered
Estimate 55 gallons Estimate 55 gallons
Source of Release PVC drain line Date and Hour of Occurrence Date and Hour of Discovery
Unknown 01/30/2014 2:00 PM (MST)
Was Immediate Notice Given? If YES, To Whom?
X] Yes [] No [] NotRequired | Carl Chavez
By Whom? Glen Thompson Date and Hour 01/30/2014 4:18 PM (MST)
Was a Watercourse Reached? If YES, Volume Impacting the Watercourse.
(] Yes X No

If a Watercourse was Impacted, Describe Fully.*

Describe Cause of Problem and Remedial Action Taken.*

At approximately 2:00 PM (MST) during an hourly plant walk around, the operator noticed a discolored 1 ft by 3 ft area of ground surface approximately
45 ft northeast of the southern storage building. Upon verification that the leak was from the facilities primary drain line, the technician closed the valves
on all air accumulation tanks and shutdown the facility reverse osmosis (RO) tank in order to isolate the header of the drain line. Carl Chavez with the
NMOCD was notified at 4:18 PM (MST). An Emergency One Call was made to secure clearancesprior to excavating any impacted soil. At approximately
11:45 AM (MST) on 01/31/2014, Operations received the final clearances from the One Call. A contractor is on-site to conduct the excavation.

Describe Area Affected and Cleanup Action Taken.*

The area affected was an area approximately 25 ft by 25 ft by 23 ft deep. This involved excavation around numerous lines including the plants main drain
line. Repairs to the drain line were made and pressure tested to insure the repairs were made properly. All clean up activities are included in the
Remediation Work Plan.

I hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to NMOCD rules and
regulations all operators are required to report and/or file certain release notifications and perform corrective actions for releases which may endanger
public health or the environment. The acceptance of a C-141 report by the NMOCD marked as "Final Report" does not relieve the operator of liability
should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health
or the environment. In addition, NMOCD acceptance of a C-141 report does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other

federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Signature: KIh A

Printed Name: David White Approved by Environmental Specialist:

Title: EHS Remediation Project Manager Approval Date: Expiration Date:
E-mail Address: david_white@kindermorgan.com Conditions of Approval: Attached []
Date: 06/19/2014 Phone: (713) 369-9556

* Attach Additional Sheets If Necessary



May 14, 2014

Mr. Carl J. Chavez

New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Department
Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau

1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re: Soil Remediation Summary Report and Remediation Plan
Monument Compressor Station
Monument, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Chavez:

El Paso Natural Gas (EPNG), a Kinder Morgan Company, is pleased to submit this Soil Remediation
Summary Report and Remediation Plan (RP) to the New Mexico Qil Conservation Division (NM-OCD),
Environmental Bureau of the New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Department.  This
report documents the remediation activities that were completed to assess the extent of benzene, toluene,
ethylbenzene, and xylenes (BTEX), Total Petroleum Hydrocarbons (TPH) Gasoline Range Organics
(GRO) and Diesel Range Organics (DRO), and chloride impacted soils at the EPNG Monument
Compressor Station located at 47 Brady Lane, Monument, Lea County, New Mexico. A Site Location
map and Site Details map are presented as Figure 1 and Figure 2, respectively.

BACKGROUND AND REMEDIATION INFORMATION

On January 30, 2014, operations noticed discoloration on the ground surface near the waste oil tank
located in the southern portion of the station. Precautionary procedures were implemented to close values
and shut in the facilities primary drain line to the tank. The NM-OCD was notified approximately 2 hours
after the discovery and confirmation of the leak (see Appendix A for C-141 Form). An emergency One
Call was initiated and excavation activities began on January 31, 2014. The surface discoloration was
discovered to be the result of a leaking drain line which feeds the tank. The liquids from the drain line are
a mixture of used oil and wash water (fresh water used to wash off and clean the compressors.) The
initial excavation was approximately 10 feet by 10 feet tapering down to 7 feet below ground surface
(bgs). All excavated material was placed on plastic and segregated as per stained and unstained soils.
Soil samples were collected from all four walls and the stock piled soils. Soil samples collected for
laboratory analysis were placed in laboratory supplied containers, placed on ice in a cooler and delivered
to the laboratory for the analysis of BTEX by EPA Method 8021B and TPH by EPA 8015D. Table 1
below summarizes the sample results.

Table 1 - Initial Excavation Sampling Results

Constituents Samples — Date Collected 02-10-2014
North Side South Side East Side West Side East Spoil West Spoil

7’ bgs 7’ bgs 7’ bgs 7’ bgs

mg/kg mg/kg mg/kg mg/kg mg/kg mg/kg
Benzene <0.020 <0.020 <0.020 <0.020 <0.020 <0.020
Toluene <0.020 <0.020 <0.020 <0.020 <0.020 <0.020
Ethylbenzene <0.020 <0.020 <0.020 <0.020 <0.020 <0.020
Xylenes <0.020 <0.020 <0.020 <0.020 <0.020 <0.020
TPH - GRO <4.00 <4.00 <4.00 <4.00 <4.00 <4.00
TPH-DRO <50.0 <50.0 <50.0 <50.0 <50.0 <50.0

1001 Louisiana Street, Suite 1000 Houston, Texas 77002
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Monument, New Mexico
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On March 17, 2014, EPNG contracted EnviroClean Services, L.L.C. to perform additional excavation to
remove any remaining impacted soils from the walls and base of the initial dig. The additional soil
removal resulted in an excavation that was approximately 25 feet by 25 feet by 23 feet deep. During the
additional excavation, no soil samples were collected and were only evaluated using a Photoionization
Detector (PID). Side wall results ranged from 72 ppm to 2.3 ppm from the PID; however, bottom results
indicated a high of 1,380 ppm at 12 feet bgs and 500 ppm value from 23 feet. Due to the location of
underground utilities and the reach limit of the excavator, the excavation was stopped.

On April 8, 2014, EPNG contracted Conestoga-Rovers and Associates (CRA) to collect a soil sample at
the bottom of the excavation. The sample was collected using a decontaminated hand auger and was
advanced to 25 feet bgs. Finally, on April 29, 2014 additional side wall and spoil pile confirmation
samples were collected. The side wall samples were collected from 20 feet bgs to account for potential
horizontal migration of contaminates as a result of elevated PID readings from the excavation in March.
The spoil pile samples were collected from both the stained and unstained piles. Each sample was
composited from 5 to 7 locations to adequately represent the entire pile. Soil samples collected for
laboratory analysis were placed in laboratory supplied containers, placed on ice in a cooler and delivered
to the laboratory for the analysis of BTEX by EPA Method 8021B, TPH by TX 1005 (4-8-14 sample
only) and EPA 8015D (4-29-14), Chloride by EPA SM 4500-CI-B, and for the soil piles only, RCRA
Total Metals to determine disposal characteristics. Table 2 summarizes the results from the additional
sampling events.

Table 2 — Additional Excavation Sampling Results

Constituents | Samples — Dates Collected 04-08-2014 & 04-29-2014
Excavation- North South East West East Middle West
25’ —4-8-14 Side 20’ | Side 20’ | Side 20" | Side 20’ Pile Pile Pile
25’ bgs 20’ bgs 20 bgs 20’ bgs | 20’ bgs
mg/kg mg/kg mg/kg mg/kg mg/kg mg/kg mg/kg mg/kg
Benzene <0.020 <0.020 <0.020 <0.020 <0.020 <0.020 <0.020 <0.020
Toluene <0.020 <0.020 <0.020 <0.020 <0.020 <0.020 <0.020 <0.020
Ethylbenzene <0.020 <0.020 <0.020 <0.020 <0.020 <0.020 <0.020 | <0.020
Xylenes <0.020 <0.020 <0.020 <0.020 <0.020 <0.020 <0.020 | <0.020
TPH - GRO <50.0 <4.00 <4.00 <4.00 <4.00 <4.00 <4.00 <4.00
TPH -DRO <50.0 <50.0 <50.0 <50.0 <50.0 <50.0 <50.0 58.9
Chloride 186 297 198 149 50 149 50 50
Total Silver <0.500 <0.500 | <0.500
Total Arsenic <2.00 <2.00 <2.00
Total Barium 278 73.5 86.1
Total Cadmium <0.500 <0.500 <0.500
Total Chromium 4,76 6.99 7.83
Total Mercury <0.0250 | <0.0250 | <0.0250
Total Lead <1.00 2.17 1.71
Total Selenium <2.00 <2.00 <2.00

A Sample Location map is presented in Figure 3. A copy of the certified laboratory report is presented in
Appendix B. Photo documentation of the remediation and sampling actives are presented in Appendix C.
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REMEDIATION PLAN

EPNG evaluated clean-up criteria following NM-OCD *“Guidelines for Remediation of Leaks, Spills and
Releases”, dated August 13, 1993. The action levels were determined based on the following ranking
criteria:

1. Depth To Ground Water (Ranking Score) — <50 feet Score: 20
(groundwater depth was estimated, however the most conservative value was chosen)

2. Wellhead Protection Area (Ranking Score) - <1000 feet from a water source & <200 feet from
private domestic water source — No Score: 0

Distance to Surface Water Body (Ranking Score) - >1000 horizontal feet Score: 0
4. Total Ranking Score (Total Score - 20), therefore the clean-up levels are as follows:

e Benzene (mg/kg) 10
BTEX (mg/kg) 50
e TPH (mg/kg) 100

EPNG evaluated Chloride concentrations in the soil, pursuant to NM-OCD delineation standard of 250
mg/kg. All Chloride samples were below delineation levels, with the exception of one sample collected
on the north wall of the excavation. The Chloride value was 297 mg/kg, which exceeds the delineation
criteria, however, EPNG believes this value poses no threat to groundwater in the area and therefore
requests that no additional excavation be performed at the site. With both local and regional data
documenting the current condition of the aquifer, EPNG would like to propose the value for Chloride
Closure Criteria for this site to be 600 mg/kg as per Table 1 of the “New Pit Rule” (19.15.17 NMAC).

Upon evaluating the excavation sampling results with the clean-up criteria values, all soil remediation
action levels have been met.

EPNG recommends the following closure/remedial strategy:

¢ As a result of a clean bottom excavation sample, groundwater will not be evaluated.
» No additional excavation is planned.

¢ Replace soils from the excavation that were segregated and samples confirm that no
adverse impact exists. The remaining soils, to bring the excavation to grade, will be
clean fill with road base. The soils segregate as “stained soils” will be disposed of as a
non-hazardous waste. All disposal manifests will be supplied with the Final Report (C-
141 Form).

¢ As an extra precaution, a vault will be placed around and underneath the repaired piping,
in order to perform periodic inspections of the pipes integrity and collect any liquids, if
necessary, resulting from a leak.

CONCLUSION/RECOMMENDATIONS

Upon completion of the proposed closure/remedial strategy and disposal of the excavated material, EPNG
will provide the final C-141 Form to the NM-OCD. EPNG plans to dispose of the excavated soils at Lea
Land Landfill in Carlsbad, NM following approval from NM-OCD.
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If you have additional comments or concerns about this remediation approach, please contact David
White at (713) 369-9556 or david_white@kindermorgan.com.

Sincerely,

El Paso Natural Gas, L.L.C.

Lopo

David H. White, P.G. (TX 2577)
EHS Remediation Project Manager

Attachments:  Figure 1 — Site Location Map
Figure 2 — Site Details Map
Figure 3 — Sample Location Map

Appendix A — Initial Form C-141
Appendix B — Laboratory Analytical Data
Appendix C - Photographic Documentation



Figure 1. Site Location Map



Figure 2. Site Details Map
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Figure 3. Sample Location Map
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Initial Form C-141
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Laboratory Analytical Data



MMJMMLLMMRACE&WYSIS, Lwcmuibﬂmmu..

6701 Aberdeen Avenue, Suite 9 Lubbock, Texas 79424  800<373-1206 B06-TO4-1206 FAX B0G-704-1208
200 East Sunset Road, Suite E ElPaso, Texas 79922 0915-585-3443 FAX 915-585-4044
5002 Basin Street, Suite Al Midland,  Texas 79703 432-689-6301 FAX 432-689-8313
{BinAguatic) 2501 Mayes Rd., Suite 100  Carmoliion, Texas 75006 a72-242 -TT50

E-Mail: abiftraceanalysis com  WEB! waww traceanalysis com

Certifications
WBE HUB NCTRCA DBE NELAP DoD LELAP Kansas Oklahoma ISO 17025

Analytical and Quality Control Report

Ernest Long Report Date: February 12, 2014
Kinder Morgan/El Paso Natural Gas-Hobbs
2316 W. Bender Blvd. Work Order: 14021110

Hobbs, NM, 88240
o 0

Project Location: Monument, Lea Co, NM
Project Name: Monument Drain Line
Project Number:  5205-1920-020914

Enclosed are the Analytical Report and Quality Control Report for the following sample(s) submitted to TraceAnalysis, Inc.

Date Time Date
Sample Description Matrix Taken Taken Received
354321 North Side soil 2014-02-10 08:50 2014-02-11
354322 South Side soil 2014-02-10 08:55 2014-02-11
354323 East Side 10:05am soil 2014-02-10 10:05 2014-02-11
354324 West Side soil 2014-02-10 09:10 2014-02-11
354325 East Spoil soil 2014-02-10 08:46 2014-02-11
354326 West Spoil soil 2014-02-10 08:40 2014-02-11

These results represent only the samples received in the laboratory. The Quality Control Report is generated on a batch
basis. All information contained in this report is for the analytical batch(es) in which your sample(s) were analyzed.

This report consists of a total of 22 pages and shall not be reproduced except in its entirety, without written approval of
TraceAnalysis, Inc.



Mol 44/

Dr. Blair Leftwich, Director
Dr. Michael Abel, Project Manager
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Case Narrative

Samples for project Monument Drain Line were received by TraceAnalysis, Inc. on 2014-02-11 and assigned to work order
14021110. Samples for work order 14021110 were received intact at a temperature of 4.4 C.

Samples were analyzed for the following tests using their respective methods.

Prep Prep QC Analysis
Test Method  Batch Date Batch Date
BTEX S 8021B 92329 2014-02-11 at 14:25 109173 2014-02-11 at 14:25
TPH DRO - NEW S 8015 D 92337 2014-02-11 at 14:00 109188 2014-02-11 at 15:00
TPH GRO S 8015 D 92329 2014-02-11 at 14:25 109174 2014-02-11 at 14:25

Results for these samples are reported on a wet weight basis unless data package indicates otherwise.

A matrix spike (MS) and matrix spike duplicate (MSD) sample is chosen at random from each preparation batch. The MS
and MSD will indicate if a site specific matrix problem is occurring, however, it may not pertain to the samples for work order
14021110 since the sample was chosen at random. Therefore, the validity of the analytical data reported has been determined
by the laboratory control sample (LCS) and the method blank (MB). These quality control measures are performed with
each preparation batch to ensure data integrity.

All other exceptions associated with this report have been footnoted on the appropriate analytical page to assist in general
data comprehension. Please contact the laboratory directly if there are any questions regarding this project.
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Report Date: February 12, 2014
5205-1920-020914

Work Order: 14021110
Monument Drain Line

Page Number: 5 of 22
Monument, Lea Co, NM

Analytical Report

Sample: 354321 - North Side

Laboratory: Lubbock

Analysis: BTEX Analytical Method: S 8021B Prep Method: S 5035
QC Batch: 109173 Date Analyzed: 2014-02-11 Analyzed By: JS
Prep Batch: 92329 Sample Preparation: 2014-02-11 Prepared By: JS
RL
Parameter Flag Cert Result Units Dilution RL
Benzene U 1 <0.0200 mg/Kg 1 0.0200
Toluene U 1 <0.0200 mg/Kg 1 0.0200
Ethylbenzene b 1 <0.0200 mg/Kg 1 0.0200
Xylene b 1 <0.0200 mg/Kg 1 0.0200
Spike Percent Recovery
Surrogate Flag  Cert  Result Units Dilution ~ Amount  Recovery Limits
Trifluorotoluene (TFT) 1.68 mg/Kg 1 2.00 84 66.2 - 120
4-Bromofluorobenzene (4-BFB) 1.71  mg/Kg 1 2.00 86 59.5 - 120
Sample: 354321 - North Side
Laboratory: Lubbock
Analysis: TPH DRO - NEW Analytical Method: S 8015 D Prep Method: N/A
QC Batch: 109188 Date Analyzed: 2014-02-11 Analyzed By: CM
Prep Batch: 92337 Sample Preparation: 2014-02-11 Prepared By: CM
RL

Parameter Flag Cert Result Units Dilution RL
DRO Jb,Qs 1 <50.0 mg/Kg 1 50.0

Spike Percent Recovery
Surrogate Flag Cert Result Units Dilution Amount Recovery Limits
n-Tricosane 104 mg/Kg 1 100 104 70 - 130
Sample: 354321 - North Side
Laboratory: Lubbock
Analysis: TPH GRO Analytical Method: S 8015 D Prep Method: S 5035
QC Batch: 109174 Date Analyzed: 2014-02-11 Analyzed By: JS
Prep Batch: 92329 Sample Preparation: 2014-02-11 Prepared By: JS



Report Date: February 12, 2014
5205-1920-020914

Work Order: 14021110
Monument Drain Line

Page Number: 6 of 22
Monument, Lea Co, NM

RL
Parameter Flag Cert Result Units Dilution RL
GRO U 1 <4.00 mg/Kg 1 4.00
Spike Percent Recovery
Surrogate Flag  Cert  Result Units Dilution ~ Amount  Recovery Limits
Trifluorotoluene (TFT) 1.93  mg/Kg 1 2.00 96 73 -122
4-Bromofluorobenzene (4-BFB) 2.07 mg/Kg 1 2.00 104 74.6 - 120
Sample: 354322 - South Side
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
Trifluorotoluene (TFT) 1.70  mg/Kg 1 2.00 85 66.2 - 120
4-Bromofluorobenzene (4-BFB) 1.63 mg/Kg 1 2.00 82 59.5 - 120
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
n-Tricosane 105 mg/Kg 1 100 105 70 - 130
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
Surrogate Flag  Cert  Result Units Dilution = Amount  Recovery Limits
Trifluorotoluene (TFT) 1.89 mg/Kg 1 2.00 94 73 - 122
4-Bromofluorobenzene (4-BFB) 1.98 mg/Kg 1 2.00 99 74.6 - 120
Sample: 354323 - East Side 10:05am
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
Ethylbenzene U 1 <0.0200 mg/Kg 1 0.0200
Xylene b 1 <0.0200 mg/Kg 1 0.0200

Spike Percent Recovery
Surrogate Flag  Cert  Result Units Dilution ~ Amount  Recovery Limits
Trifluorotoluene (TFT) 1.72  mg/Kg 1 2.00 86 66.2 - 120
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

continued . ..
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sample 354323 continued . ..

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
n-Tricosane 106 mg/Kg 1 100 106 70 - 130
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
Trifluorotoluene (TFT) 1.97  mg/Kg 1 2.00 98 73 - 122
4-Bromofluorobenzene (4-BFB) 1.99 mg/Kg 1 2.00 100 74.6 - 120
Sample: 354324 - West Side
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
4-Bromofluorobenzene (4-BFB) 1.65 mg/Kg 1 2.00 82 59.5 - 120
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
n-Tricosane 102 mg/Kg 1 100 102 70 - 130
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
Trifluorotoluene (TFT) 1.95 mg/Kg 1 2.00 98 73 - 122
4-Bromofluorobenzene (4-BFB) 2.00 mg/Kg 1 2.00 100 74.6 - 120
Sample: 354325 - East Spoil
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
Trifluorotoluene (TFT) 1.70 mg/Kg 1 2.00 85 66.2 - 120
4-Bromofluorobenzene (4-BFB) 1.53  mg/Kg 1 2.00 76 59.5 - 120

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
n-Tricosane 100 mg/Kg 1 100 100 70 - 130

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
Trifluorotoluene (TFT) 1.94 mg/Kg 1 2.00 97 73 - 122

4-Bromofluorobenzene (4-BFB) 1.84 mg/Kg 1 2.00 92 74.6 - 120
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Sample: 354326 - West Spoil

Laboratory: Lubbock
Analysis: BTEX
QC Batch: 109173
Prep Batch: 92329

Analytical Method: S 8021B
Date Analyzed: 2014-02-11
Sample Preparation: 2014-02-11

Prep Method: S 5035
Analyzed By: JS
Prepared By: JS

RL

Parameter Flag Cert Result Units Dilution RL
Benzene U 1 <0.0200 mg/Kg 1 0.0200
Toluene 1 <0.0200 mg/Kg 1 0.0200
Ethylbenzene U 1 <0.0200 mg/Kg 1 0.0200
Xylene b 1 <0.0200 mg/Kg 1 0.0200

Percent Recovery
Surrogate Cert  Result Units Dilution ~ Amount  Recovery Limits
Trifluorotoluene (TFT) 1.57  mg/Kg 1 78 66.2 - 120
4-Bromofluorobenzene (4-BFB) 1.53  mg/Kg 1 76 59.5 - 120

Sample: 354326 - West Spoil

Laboratory: Lubbock

Analysis: TPH DRO - NEW
QC Batch: 109188

Prep Batch: 92337

Analytical Method: S 8015 D
Date Analyzed: 2014-02-11
Sample Preparation: 2014-02-11

Prep Method: N/A
Analyzed By: CM
Prepared By: CM

RL
Parameter Flag Cert Result Units Dilution RL
DRO Ib,Qs 1 <50.0 mg/Kg 1 50.0

Spike Percent Recovery

Surrogate Flag Cert Result Units Dilution Amount Recovery Limits
n-Tricosane 103 mg/Kg 1 100 103 70 - 130
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
Trifluorotoluene (TFT) 1.81 mg/Kg 1 2.00 90 73 - 122
4-Bromofluorobenzene (4-BFB) 1.82  mg/Kg 1 2.00 91 74.6 - 120
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Method Blanks

Method Blank (1) QC Batch: 109173

QC Batch: 109173 Date Analyzed:  2014-02-11 Analyzed By: JS
Prep Batch: 92329 QC Preparation: 2014-02-11 Prepared By: JS
MDL
Parameter Flag Cert Result Units RL
Benzene 1 <0.00487 mg/Kg 0.02
Toluene 1 <0.00358 mg/Kg 0.02
Ethylbenzene 1 0.00300 mg/Kg 0.02
Xylene 1 0.0136 mg/Kg 0.02
Spike Percent Recovery
Surrogate Flag  Cert  Result Units Dilution ~ Amount  Recovery Limits
Trifluorotoluene (TFT) 1.67 mg/Kg 1 2.00 84 66.2 - 120
4-Bromofluorobenzene (4-BFB) 1.43  mg/Kg 1 2.00 72 59.5 - 120
Method Blank (1) QC Batch: 109174
QC Batch: 109174 Date Analyzed:  2014-02-11 Analyzed By: JS
Prep Batch: 92329 QC Preparation: 2014-02-11 Prepared By: JS
MDL
Parameter Flag Cert Result Units RL
GRO 1 0.219 mg/Kg 4
Spike Percent Recovery
Surrogate Flag  Cert  Result Units Dilution ~ Amount  Recovery Limits
Trifluorotoluene (TFT) 1.87 mg/Kg 1 2.00 94 73 - 122
4-Bromofluorobenzene (4-BFB) 1.75  mg/Kg 1 2.00 88 74.6 - 120
Method Blank (1) QC Batch: 109188
QC Batch: 109188 Date Analyzed:  2014-02-11 Analyzed By: CM
Prep Batch: 92337 QC Preparation: 2014-02-11 Prepared By: CM
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MDL
Parameter Flag Cert Result Units RL
DRO 1 6.44 mg/Kg 50
Spike Percent Recovery
Surrogate Flag Cert Result Units Dilution Amount Recovery Limits
n-Tricosane 107 mg/Kg 1 100 107 70 - 130
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Laboratory Control Spikes

Laboratory Control Spike (LCS-1)

QC Batch: 109173 Date Analyzed:  2014-02-11 Analyzed By: JS
Prep Batch: 92329 QC Preparation: 2014-02-11 Prepared By: JS
LCS Spike Matrix Rec.
Param F C Result Units Dil. Amount Result Rec. Limit
Benzene 1 1.74 mg/Kg 1 2.00 <0.00487 87 69.3 - 120
Toluene 1 1.79 mg/Kg 1 2.00 <0.00358 90 70.5 - 120
Ethylbenzene 1 1.86 mg/Kg 1 2.00 0.003 93 70.6 - 120
Xylene 1 5.58 mg/Kg 1 6.00 0.0136 93 70.7 - 120
Percent recovery is based on the spike result. RPD is based on the spike and spike duplicate result.
LCSD Spike Matrix Rec. RPD
Param F C Result Units Dil. Amount Result Rec. Limit RPD Limit
Benzene 1 1.65 mg/Keg 1 2.00 <0.00487 82  69.3 - 120 5 20
Toluene 1 1.7  mg/Kg 1 2.00 <0.00358 88  70.5-120 2 20
Ethylbenzene 1 1.85 mg/Kg 1 2.00 0.003 92  70.6 - 120 0 20
Xylene 1 553 mg/Kg 1 6.00 0.0136 92  70.7-120 1 20
Percent recovery is based on the spike result. RPD is based on the spike and spike duplicate result.
LCS LCSD Spike LCS LCSD Rec.
Surrogate Result  Result Units Dil.  Amount Rec. Rec. Limit
Trifluorotoluene (TFT) 1.70 1.56 mg/Kg 1 2.00 85 78 66.2 - 120
4-Bromofluorobenzene (4-BFB) 1.42 1.39 mg/Kg 1 2.00 71 70 59.5 - 120
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
GRO 1 14.9 mg/Kg 1 20.0 0.219 74 60.1 - 120

Percent recovery is based on the spike result. RPD is based on the spike and spike duplicate result.

continued . ..



Report Date: February 12, 2014 Work Order: 14021110 Page Number: 16 of 22
5205-1920-020914 Monument Drain Line Monument, Lea Co, NM

control spikes continued . . .

LCSD Spike Matrix Rec. RPD
Param F C Result Units Dil. Amount Result Rec. Limit RPD Limit

LCSD Spike Matrix Rec. RPD
Param F C Result Units Dil. Amount Result Rec. Limit RPD Limit
GRO 1 154 mg/Kg 1 20.0 0.219 77 60.1-120 3 20
Percent recovery is based on the spike result. RPD is based on the spike and spike duplicate result.

LCS LCSD Spike LCS LCSD Rec.
Surrogate Result  Result Units Dil.  Amount Rec. Rec. Limit
Trifluorotoluene (TFT) 1.74 1.80 mg/Kg 1 2.00 87 90 73 - 122
4-Bromofluorobenzene (4-BFB) 1.82 1.87 mg/Kg 1 2.00 91 94 74.6 - 120
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
DRO 1 190 mg/Kg 1 250 6.44 76 70 - 130
Percent recovery is based on the spike result. RPD is based on the spike and spike duplicate result.

LCSD Spike Matrix Rec. RPD
Param F C Result Units Dil. Amount Result Rec. Limit RPD Limit
DRO 1 195 mg/Kg 1 250 6.44 78  70-130 3 20
Percent recovery is based on the spike result. RPD is based on the spike and spike duplicate result.

LCS LCSD Spike LCS LCSD Rec.

Surrogate Result Result Units Dil. Amount Rec. Rec. Limit
n-Tricosane 82.7 102 mg/Kg 1 100 83 102 70 - 130

Matrix Spike (MS-1)  Spiked Sample: 354321

QC Batch: 109173 Date Analyzed:  2014-02-11 Analyzed By: JS
Prep Batch: 92329 QC Preparation: 2014-02-11 Prepared By: JS
MS Spike Matrix Rec.
Param F C Result Units Dil. Amount Result Rec. Limit
Benzene 1 2.07 mg/Kg 1 2.00 <0.00487 104 63.6 - 120

continued . ..
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MS Spike Matrix Rec.
Param F C Result Units Dil. Amount Result Rec. Limit
Toluene 1 2.10 mg/Kg 1 2.00 <0.00358 105 67.8 - 128
Ethylbenzene 1 2.17 mg/Kg 1 2.00 0.0035 108 69.5 - 136
Xylene 1 6.45 mg/Kg 1 6.00 0.0053 107 69.3 - 139

Percent recovery is based on the spike result. RPD is based on the spike and spike duplicate result.

MSD Spike Matrix Rec. RPD
Param F C Result Units Dil. Amount  Result Rec. Limit RPD Limit
Benzene 1 201 mg/Kg 1 2.00 <0.00487 100 63.6 - 120 3 20
Toluene 1 200 mg/Kg 1 2.00 <0.00358 100 67.8-128 5 20
Ethylbenzene 1 212 mg/Kg 1 2.00 0.0035 106  69.5 - 136 2 20
Xylene 1 6.32 mg/Kg 1 6.00 0.0053 105 69.3 - 139 2 20
Percent recovery is based on the spike result. RPD is based on the spike and spike duplicate result.
MS MSD Spike MS  MSD Rec.
Surrogate Result  Result Units Dil.  Amount Rec. Rec. Limit
Trifluorotoluene (TFT) 2.27 2.15 mg/Kg 1 2 114 108  66.2 - 120
4-Bromofluorobenzene (4-BFB) 1.66 1.59 mg/Kg 1 2 83 80 59.5 - 120
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
GRO 1 12.0 mg/Kg 1 20.0 <0.217 60 40.3 - 120
Percent recovery is based on the spike result. RPD is based on the spike and spike duplicate result.
MSD Spike Matrix Rec. RPD
Param F C Result Units Dil. Amount Result Rec. Limit RPD Limit
GRO 1 129 mg/Kg 1 20.0 <0.217 64  40.3-120 7 20
Percent recovery is based on the spike result. RPD is based on the spike and spike duplicate result.
MS MSD Spike MS  MSD Rec.
Surrogate Result  Result Units Dil.  Amount Rec. Rec. Limit
Trifluorotoluene (TFT) 1.87 1.87 mg/Kg 1 2 94 94 73 -122

4-Bromofluorobenzene (4-BFB) 1.99 2.05 mg/Kg 1 2 100 102 74.6 - 120
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Matrix Spike (MS-1)  Spiked Sample: 354326

QC Batch: 109188 Date Analyzed:  2014-02-11 Analyzed By: CM
Prep Batch: 92337 QC Preparation: 2014-02-11 Prepared By: CM
MS Spike Matrix Rec.
Param F C Result Units Dil. Amount Result Rec. Limit
DRO Qs Qs 1 161 mg/Kg 1 250 5.97 62 70 - 130
Percent recovery is based on the spike result. RPD is based on the spike and spike duplicate result.
MSD Spike Matrix Rec. RPD
Param F C Result Units Dil. Amount Result Rec. Limit RPD Limit
DRO Qs Qs 1 166 mg/Kg 1 250 5.97 64 70-130 3 20
Percent recovery is based on the spike result. RPD is based on the spike and spike duplicate result.
MS MSD Spike MS MSD Rec.
Surrogate Result Result Units Dil. Amount Rec. Rec. Limit

n-Tricosane 100 105 mg/Kg 1 100 100 105 70 - 130




Report Date: February 12, 2014 Work Order: 14021110 Page Number: 19 of 22
5205-1920-020914 Monument Drain Line Monument, Lea Co, NM

Calibration Standards

Standard (CCV-1)

QC Batch: 109173 Date Analyzed: 2014-02-11 Analyzed By: JS

CCVs CCVs CCVs Percent

True Found Percent Recovery Date
Param Flag Cert Units Conc. Conc. Recovery Limits Analyzed
Benzene 1 mg/kg 0.100 0.0900 90 80 - 120 2014-02-11
Toluene 1 mg/kg 0.100 0.0893 89 80 - 120 2014-02-11
Ethylbenzene 1 mg/kg 0.100 0.0904 90 80 - 120 2014-02-11
Xylene 1 mg/kg 0.300 0.270 90 80 - 120 2014-02-11

Standard (CCV-2)

QC Batch: 109173 Date Analyzed: 2014-02-11 Analyzed By: JS

CCVs CCVs CCVs Percent

True Found Percent Recovery Date
Param Flag Cert Units Conc. Conc. Recovery Limits Analyzed
Benzene 1 mg/kg 0.100 0.0884 88 80 - 120 2014-02-11
Toluene 1 mg/kg 0.100 0.0885 88 80 - 120 2014-02-11
Ethylbenzene 1 mg/kg 0.100 0.0894 89 80 - 120 2014-02-11
Xylene 1 mg/kg 0.300 0.267 89 80 - 120 2014-02-11

Standard (CCV-1)

QC Batch: 109174 Date Analyzed: 2014-02-11 Analyzed By: JS
CCVs CCVs CCVs Percent
True Found Percent Recovery Date
Param Flag Cert Units Conc. Conc. Recovery Limits Analyzed
GRO : mg/Kg 1.00 0.967 97 80 - 120 2014-02-11

Standard (CCV-2)

QC Batch: 109174 Date Analyzed: 2014-02-11 Analyzed By: JS
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CCVs CCVs CCVs Percent

True Found Percent Recovery Date
Param Cert Units Conc. Conc. Recovery Limits Analyzed
GRO 1 mg/Kg 1.00 0.906 91 80 - 120 2014-02-11
Standard (CCV-1)
QC Batch: 109188 Date Analyzed: 2014-02-11 Analyzed By: CM

CCVs CCVs CCVs Percent

True Found Percent Recovery Date
Param Cert Units Conc. Conc. Recovery Limits Analyzed
DRO 1 mg/Kg 250 216 86 80 - 120 2014-02-11
Standard (CCV-2)
QC Batch: 109188 Date Analyzed: 2014-02-11 Analyzed By: CM

CCVs CCVs CCVs Percent

True Found Percent Recovery Date
Param Cert Units Conc. Conc. Recovery Limits Analyzed
DRO 1 mg/Kg 250 207 83 80 - 120 2014-02-11
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Appendix

Report Definitions

Name Definition

MDL Method Detection Limit
MQL Minimum Quantitation Limit
SDL Sample Detection Limit

Laboratory Certifications

Certifying Certification Laboratory
C Authority Number Location
- NCTRCA WFWB384444Y0909 TraceAnalysis
- DBE VN 20657 TraceAnalysis
- HUB 1752439743100-86536 TraceAnalysis
- WBE 237019 TraceAnalysis
1 NELAP T104704219-13-9 Lubbock

Standard Flags

F  Description
B Analyte detected in the corresponding method blank above the method detection
limit
H Analyzed out of hold time
J Estimated concentration
Jb  The analyte is positively identified and the value is approximated between the SDL
and MQL. Sample contains less then ten times the concentration found in the
method blank. The result should be considered non-detect to the SDL.
Je Estimated concentration exceeding calibration range.
MI1 Split peak or shoulder peak
MI2 Instrument software did not integrate
MI3 Instrument software misidentified the peak
MI4 Instrument software integrated improperly
MI5 Baseline correction
Qc Calibration check outside of laboratory limits.
Qr RPD outside of laboratory limits
Qs Spike recovery outside of laboratory limits.
Qsr Surrogate recovery outside of laboratory limits.
U The analyte is not detected above the SDL

Attachments
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

David White

Kinder Morgan-Houston Report Date: April 11, 2014
1001 Louisiana St
Suite 1460A Work Order: 14040905

Houston, TX, 77002 00 A0

Project Location: Monument, NM
Project Name: Monument Drain Line
Project Number: Monument Drain Line

Enclosed are the Analytical Report and Quality Control Report for the following sample(s) submitted to TraceAnalysis, Inc.

Date Time Date
Sample Description Matrix Taken Taken Received
359927 Excavation-25’-4-8-14 soil 2014-04-08 13:30 2014-04-09
359928 Water Well water 2014-04-08 14:00 2014-04-09

These results represent only the samples received in the laboratory. The Quality Control Report is generated on a batch
basis. All information contained in this report is for the analytical batch(es) in which your sample(s) were analyzed.

This report consists of a total of 16 pages and shall not be reproduced except in its entirety, without written approval of

TraceAnalysis, Inc.
/‘W W

Dr. Blair Leftwich, Director
Dr. Michael Abel, Project Manager




Report Contents

Case Narrative 3
Analytical Report 4
Sample 359927 (Excavation-25-4-8-14) . . . . . . ... 4
Sample 359928 (Water Well) . . . . . . . .. 5
Method Blanks 6
QC Batch 110989 - Method Blank (1) . . . . . . . . o 6
QC Batch 111014 - Method Blank (1) . . . . . . . . o 6
QC Batch 111047 - Method Blank (1) . . . . . . . . o e 6
QC Batch 111078 - Method Blank (1) . . . . . . . o o o 7
Laboratory Control Spikes 8
QC Batch 110989 - LCS (1) . . . . o o o e 8
QC Batch 111014 - LCS (1) . .« o e e e 8
QC Batch 111047 - LCS (1) . . o o e e 8
QC Batch 111078 - LCS (1) .+« o o o oo o 9
QC Batch 110989 - MS (1) .« o o v o v oo e e e 9
QC Batch 111014 - MS (1) . . . o o e 10
QC Batch 111047 - MS (1) . . . o 10
QC Batch 111078 - MS (1) . .« o o 11
Calibration Standards 12
QC Batch 110989 - CCV (1) . . . e e e 12
QC Batch 110989 - CCV (2) . . . . o e e 12
QC Batch 111014 - ICV (1) .« . o oo 12
QC Batch 111014 - COV (1)« o o o o oo e e e e 12
QC Batch 111047 - CCV (1) . . . o o e e e 13
QC Batch 111047 - CCV (2) . . o o e e e 13
QC Batch 111078 - CCV (1) . . . o e e e 13
QC Batch 111078 - CCV (2) . . . . o e e e 13
Appendix 15
Report Definitions . . . . . . . . 0 o 15
Laboratory Certifications . . . . . . . . . . . . . e e 15
Standard Flags . . . . . . . o o e e 15
Attachments . . . . . L L e 15

Page 2 of 16



Case Narrative

Samples for project Monument Drain Line were received by TraceAnalysis, Inc. on 2014-04-09 and assigned to work order
14040905. Samples for work order 14040905 were received intact at a temperature of 1.3 C.

Samples were analyzed for the following tests using their respective methods.

Prep Prep QC Analysis
Test Method Batch Date Batch Date
BTEX S 8021B 93883 2014-04-10 at 15:30 111047 2014-04-10 at 09:12
Chloride (IC) E 300.0 93909 2014-04-10 at 12:06 111078 2014-04-10 at 12:06
Chloride (Titration) SM 4500-C1 B 93848 2014-04-09 at 08:45 111014 2014-04-09 at 12:20
TX1005 Extended - NEW TX1005 93866 2014-04-09 at 11:45 110989 2014-04-09 at 15:30

Results for these samples are reported on a wet weight basis unless data package indicates otherwise.

A matrix spike (MS) and matrix spike duplicate (MSD) sample is chosen at random from each preparation batch. The MS
and MSD will indicate if a site specific matrix problem is occurring, however, it may not pertain to the samples for work order
14040905 since the sample was chosen at random. Therefore, the validity of the analytical data reported has been determined
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

Page 3 of 16
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Analytical Report

Sample: 359927 - Excavation-25°-4-8-14

Laboratory: Midland

Analysis: BTEX Analytical Method: S 8021B Prep Method: S 5035
QC Batch: 111047 Date Analyzed: 2014-04-10 Analyzed By: AK
Prep Batch: 93883 Sample Preparation: 2014-04-09 Prepared By: AK
RL
Parameter Flag Cert Result Units Dilution RL
Benzene U 2 <0.0200 mg/Kg 1 0.0200
Toluene U 2 <0.0200 mg/Kg 1 0.0200
Ethylbenzene U 2 <0.0200 mg/Kg 1 0.0200
Xylene U 2 <0.0200 mg/Kg 1 0.0200
Spike Percent Recovery
Surrogate Flag  Cert  Result Units Dilution  Amount  Recovery Limits
Trifluorotoluene (TFT) 2.08 mg/Kg 1 2.00 104 70 - 130
4-Bromofluorobenzene (4-BFB) 2.06 mg/Kg 1 2.00 103 70 - 130

Sample: 359927 - Excavation-25’-4-8-14

Laboratory: Midland

Analysis: Chloride (Titration) Analytical Method:  SM 4500-Cl B Prep Method: N/A

QC Batch: 111014 Date Analyzed: 2014-04-09 Analyzed By: AK

Prep Batch: 93848 Sample Preparation: 2014-04-09 Prepared By: AK
RL

Parameter Flag Cert Result Units Dilution RL

Chloride 186 mg/Kg 5 4.00

Sample: 359927 - Excavation-25’-4-8-14

Laboratory: Midland

Analysis: TX1005 Extended - NEW Analytical Method:  TX1005 Prep Method: N/A

QC Batch: 110989 Date Analyzed: 2014-04-09 Analyzed By: RG

Prep Batch: 93866 Sample Preparation: 2014-04-09 Prepared By: RG
RL

Parameter Flag Cert Result Units Dilution RL

C6-C12 Qs,U 2 <50.0 mg/Kg 1 50.0

continued . ..
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sample 359927 continued . . .

RL

Parameter Flag Cert Result Units Dilution RL
>C12-C35 Ib,Qs 2 <50.0 mg/Kg 1 50.0

Spike Percent Recovery
Surrogate Flag Cert Result Units Dilution Amount Recovery Limits
n-Triacontane Qs Qs 69.5 mg/Kg 1 100 70 70 - 130
n-Octane 103 mg/Kg 1 100 103 70 - 130
n-Tricosane 81.0 mg/Kg 1 100 81 70 - 130
Sample: 359928 - Water Well
Laboratory: El Paso
Analysis: Chloride (IC) Analytical Method:  E 300.0 Prep Method: N/A
QC Batch: 111078 Date Analyzed: 2014-04-10 Analyzed By: JR
Prep Batch: 93909 Sample Preparation: 2014-04-10 Prepared By: JR

RL

Parameter Flag Cert Result Units Dilution RL
Chloride 1 53.9 mg/L 5 2.50
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Method Blanks

Method Blank (1)

QC Batch: 110989

QC Batch: 110989 Date Analyzed:  2014-04-09 Analyzed By: RG
Prep Batch: 93866 QC Preparation: 2014-04-09 Prepared By: RG
MDL
Parameter Flag Cert Result Units RL
C6-C12 2 <7.11 mg/Kg 50
>C12-C35 2 24.4 mg/Kg 50
Spike Percent Recovery
Surrogate Flag Cert Units Dilution Amount Recovery Limits
n-Triacontane mg/Kg 1 100 76 70 - 130
n-Octane mg/Kg 1 100 109 70 - 130
n-Tricosane mg/Kg 1 100 90 70 - 130
Method Blank (1) QC Batch: 111014
QC Batch: 111014 Date Analyzed:  2014-04-09 Analyzed By: AK
Prep Batch: 93848 QC Preparation: 2014-04-09 Prepared By: AK
MDL
Parameter Flag Cert Result Units RL
Chloride <3.85 mg/Kg 4
Method Blank (1) QC Batch: 111047
QC Batch: 111047 Date Analyzed:  2014-04-10 Analyzed By: AK
Prep Batch: 93883 QC Preparation: 2014-04-10 Prepared By: AK
MDL
Parameter Flag Cert Result Units RL
Benzene 2 <0.00354 mg/Kg 0.02
Toluene 2 <0.00966 mg/Kg 0.02
Ethylbenzene 2 <0.00790 mg/Kg 0.02
Xylene 2 <0.00667 mg/Kg 0.02
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Spike Percent Recovery
Surrogate Flag  Cert  Result Units Dilution ~ Amount  Recovery Limits
Trifluorotoluene (TFT) 2.07  mg/Kg 1 2.00 104 70 - 130
4-Bromofluorobenzene (4-BFB) 2.08 mg/Kg 1 2.00 104 70 - 130

Method Blank (1) QC Batch: 111078

QC Batch: 111078 Date Analyzed:  2014-04-10 Analyzed By: JR

Prep Batch: 93909 QC Preparation: 2014-04-10 Prepared By: JR
MDL

Parameter Flag Cert Result Units RL

Chloride 1 1.43 mg/L 2.5




Report Date: April 11, 2014 Work Order: 14040905 Page Number: 8 of 16
Monument Drain Line Monument Drain Line Monument, NM

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
C6-C12 2 229 mg/Kg 1 250 <7.11 92 75 - 125
>C12-C35 2 264 mg/Kg 1 250 24.4 96 75 - 125
Percent recovery is based on the spike result. RPD is based on the spike and spike duplicate result.
LCSD Spike Matrix Rec. RPD
Param F C Result Units Dil. Amount Result Rec. Limit RPD Limit
C6-C12 2 228 mg/Kg 1 250 <7.11 91 75-125 0 20
>C12-C35 2 260 mg/Kg 1 250 24.4 94  75-125 2 20
Percent recovery is based on the spike result. RPD is based on the spike and spike duplicate result.
LCS LCSD Spike LCS LCSD Rec.
Surrogate Result Result Units Dil. Amount Rec. Rec. Limit
n-Triacontane 72.6 73.3 mg/Kg 1 100 73 73 70 - 130
n-Octane 112 111 mg/Kg 1 100 112 111 70 - 130
n-Tricosane 84.4 85.8 mg/Kg 1 100 84 86 70 - 130

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
Chloride 2520 mg/Kg 5 2500 <19.2 101 85 - 115
Percent recovery is based on the spike result. RPD is based on the spike and spike duplicate result.
LCSD Spike Matrix Rec. RPD
Param F C Result Units Dil. Amount Result Rec. Limit RPD Limit
Chloride 2600 mg/Kg 5 2500 <19.2 104 85-115 3 20

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
Benzene 2 1.87 mg/Kg 1 2.00 <0.00354 94 70 - 130
Toluene 2 1.97 mg/Kg 1 2.00 <0.00966 98 70 - 130
Ethylbenzene 2 2.06 mg/Kg 1 2.00 <0.00790 103 70 - 130
Xylene 2 6.23 mg/Kg 1 6.00 <0.00667 104 70 - 130

Percent recovery is based on the spike result. RPD is based on the spike and spike duplicate result.

LCSD Spike Matrix Rec. RPD
Param F C Result Units Dil. Amount Result Rec.  Limit RPD Limit
Benzene 2 1.89 mg/Kg 1 2.00 <0.00354 94 70-130 1 20
Toluene 2 1.99 mg/Kg 1 2.00 <0.00966 100 70 - 130 1 20
Ethylbenzene 2 2.08 mg/Kg 1 2.00 <0.00790 104 70 - 130 1 20
Xylene 2 6.25 mg/Kg 1 6.00 <0.00667 104 70 - 130 0 20
Percent recovery is based on the spike result. RPD is based on the spike and spike duplicate result.
LCS LCSD Spike LCS LCSD Rec.
Surrogate Result  Result Units Dil.  Amount Rec. Rec. Limit
Trifluorotoluene (TFT) 2.03 2.04 mg/Kg 1 2.00 102 102 70 - 130
4-Bromofluorobenzene (4-BFB) 2.19 2.18 mg/Kg 1 2.00 110 109 70 - 130
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
Chloride 1 23.1 mg/L 1 25.0 <0.678 92 90 - 110
Percent recovery is based on the spike result. RPD is based on the spike and spike duplicate result.
LCSD Spike Matrix Rec. RPD
Param F C Result Units Dil. Amount Result Rec. Limit RPD Limit
Chloride 1 23.0 mg/L 1 25.0 <0.678 92  90-110 0 20

Percent recovery is based on the spike result. RPD is based on the spike and spike duplicate result.
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Matrix Spike (MS-1)  Spiked Sample: 359841

QC Batch: 110989 Date Analyzed:  2014-04-09 Analyzed By: RG
Prep Batch: 93866 QC Preparation: 2014-04-09 Prepared By: RG
MS Spike Matrix Rec.
Param F C Result Units Dil. Amount Result Rec. Limit
C6-C12 Qs Qs 2 2450 mg/Kg 5 250 2830 -152 75 - 125
>C12-C35 Qs Qs 2 7080 mg/Kg 5 250 9560 -992 75 - 125
Percent recovery is based on the spike result. RPD is based on the spike and spike duplicate result.
MSD Spike Matrix Rec. RPD
Param F C Result Units Dil. Amount Result Rec. Limit RPD Limit
C6-C12 Qs Qs 2 2480 mg/Kg 5 250 2830 -140  75-125 1 20
>C12-C35 Qs Qs 2 7000 mg/Kg 5 250 9560 -1024 75-125 1 20
Percent recovery is based on the spike result. RPD is based on the spike and spike duplicate result.
MS MSD Spike MS MSD Rec.
Surrogate Result Result Units Dil. Amount Rec. Rec. Limit
n-Triacontane Qsr Qsr 178 168 mg/Kg ) 100 178 168 70 - 130
n-Octane 111 114 mg/Kg 5 100 111 114 70 - 130
n-Tricosane Qsr Qsr 152 150 mg/Kg ) 100 152 150 70 - 130

Matrix Spike (MS-1)  Spiked Sample: 359927

QC Batch: 111014 Date Analyzed:  2014-04-09 Analyzed By: AK
Prep Batch: 93848 QC Preparation: 2014-04-09 Prepared By: AK
MS Spike Matrix Rec.

Param F C Result Units Dil. Amount Result Rec. Limit
Chloride 3050 mg/Kg 5 2500 186 114 78.9 - 121
Percent recovery is based on the spike result. RPD is based on the spike and spike duplicate result.

MSD Spike Matrix Rec. RPD
Param F C Result Units Dil. Amount Result Rec. Limit RPD Limit
Chloride 2930 mg/Kg 5 2500 186 110 78.9-121 4 20

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
Benzene 2 1.81 mg/Kg 1 2.00 <0.00354 90 70 - 130
Toluene 2 1.90 mg/Kg 1 2.00 <0.00966 95 70 - 130
Ethylbenzene 2 1.98 mg/Kg 1 2.00 <0.00790 99 70 - 130
Xylene 2 5.95 mg/Kg 1 6.00 <0.00667 99 70 - 130
Percent recovery is based on the spike result. RPD is based on the spike and spike duplicate result.
MSD Spike Matrix Rec. RPD
Param F C Result Units Dil. Amount Result Rec.  Limit RPD Limit
Benzene 2 1.84 mg/Kg 1 2.00 <0.00354 92 70-130 2 20
Toluene 2 1.93 mg/Kg 1 2.00 <0.00966 96 70 - 130 2 20
Ethylbenzene 2 1.99 mg/Kg 1 2.00 <0.00790 100 70 - 130 0 20
Xylene 2 6.06 mg/Kg 1 6.00 <0.00667 101 70 - 130 2 20
Percent recovery is based on the spike result. RPD is based on the spike and spike duplicate result.
MS MSD Spike MS MSD Rec.
Surrogate Result  Result Units Dil.  Amount  Rec. Rec. Limit
Trifluorotoluene (TFT) 2.04 2.02 mg/Kg 1 2 102 101 70 - 130
4-Bromofluorobenzene (4-BFB) 2.19 2.19 mg/Kg 1 2 110 110 70 - 130
Matrix Spike (MS-1)  Spiked Sample: 359960
QC Batch: 111078 Date Analyzed:  2014-04-10 Analyzed By: JR
Prep Batch: 93909 QC Preparation: 2014-04-10 Prepared By: JR
MS Spike Matrix Rec.
Param F C Result Units Dil. Amount Result Rec. Limit
Chloride 1 1410 mg/L 55.6 1390 76.2 96 80 - 120
Percent recovery is based on the spike result. RPD is based on the spike and spike duplicate result.
MSD Spike Matrix Rec. RPD
Param F C Result Units Dil. Amount Result Rec. Limit RPD Limit
Chloride 1 1380 mg/L  55.6 1390 76.2 94  80- 120 2 20

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
C6-C12 2 mg/Kg 250 225 90 75 - 125 2014-04-09
>(C12-C35 2 mg/Kg 250 257 103 75 - 125 2014-04-09
Standard (CCV-2)
QC Batch: 110989 Date Analyzed: 2014-04-09 Analyzed By: RG
CCVs CCVs CCVs Percent
True Found Percent Recovery Date
Param Flag Cert Units Conc. Conc. Recovery Limits Analyzed
C6-C12 2 mg/Kg 250 219 88 75-125 2014-04-09
>(C12-C35 2 mg/Kg 250 262 105 75 -125 2014-04-09
Standard (ICV-1)
QC Batch: 111014 Date Analyzed: 2014-04-09 Analyzed By: AK
ICVs ICVs ICVs Percent
True Found Percent Recovery Date
Param Flag Cert Units Conc. Conc. Recovery Limits Analyzed
Chloride mg/Kg 100 101 101 85 - 115 2014-04-09
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
Chloride mg/Kg 100 98.8 99 85 - 115 2014-04-09
Standard (CCV-1)
QC Batch: 111047 Date Analyzed: 2014-04-10 Analyzed By: AK
CCVs CCVs CCVs Percent
True Found Percent Recovery Date
Param Flag Cert Units Conc. Conc. Recovery Limits Analyzed
Benzene 2 mg/kg 0.100 0.105 105 80 - 120 2014-04-10
Toluene 2 mg/kg 0.100 0.104 104 80 - 120 2014-04-10
Ethylbenzene 2 mg/kg 0.100 0.0983 98 80 - 120 2014-04-10
Xylene 2 mg/kg 0.300 0.299 100 80 - 120 2014-04-10
Standard (CCV-2)
QC Batch: 111047 Date Analyzed: 2014-04-10 Analyzed By: AK
CCVs CCVs CCVs Percent
True Found Percent Recovery Date
Param Flag Cert Units Conc. Conc. Recovery Limits Analyzed
Benzene 2 mg/kg 0.100 0.0983 98 80 - 120 2014-04-10
Toluene 2 mg/kg 0.100 0.0995 100 80 - 120 2014-04-10
Ethylbenzene 2 mg/kg 0.100 0.0953 95 80 - 120 2014-04-10
Xylene 2 mg/kg 0.300 0.287 96 80 - 120 2014-04-10
Standard (CCV-1)
QC Batch: 111078 Date Analyzed: 2014-04-10 Analyzed By: JR
CCVs CCVs CCVs Percent
True Found Percent Recovery Date
Param Flag Cert Units Conc. Conc. Recovery Limits Analyzed
Chloride 1 mg/L 25.0 23.8 95 90 - 110 2014-04-10
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Standard (CCV-2)

QC Batch: 111078

Date Analyzed: 2014-04-10

Analyzed By: JR

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
1 NELAP T104704221-12-3 El Paso

2 NELAP T104704392-13-7 Midland

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
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Please note, each attachment may consist of more than one page.
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701 Aberdeen Avente, Suite 9 Lubbock, Texas TO424  800-373-1208 BOS-T04-1208
200 East Sunset Road, Suite E ElPasa, Texas 79922 915-585 3443
5002 Basin Street, Suite Al Midland,  Texas 79703 432-689 6301
{BinAguatic) 2501 Mayes Rd., Suite 100  Carmoliion, Texas 75006 a72-242 -TT50

E-Mail: abiftraceanalysis com  WEB! waww traceanalysis com

Certifications
WBE HUB NCTRCA DBE NELAP DoD LELAP Kansas

FAX 806-794-1208
FAX 9154585 -4944
FAX 432-689+6313

Oklahoma ISO 17025

Analytical and Quality Control Report

David White

Kinder Morgan-Houston
1001 Louisiana St

Suite 1460A

Houston, TX, 77002

Project Location:
Project Name:
Project Number:

Monument, NM
Monument Drain Line
Monument Drain Line

Report Date:

Work Order:

May 1, 2014

14042916

Enclosed are the Analytical Report and Quality Control Report for the following sample(s) submitted to TraceAnalysis, Inc.

Date Time Date
Sample Description Matrix Taken Taken Received
361541 North Side 20’ soil 2014-04-29 08:15 2014-04-29
361542 South Side 20’ soil 2014-04-29 08:30 2014-04-29
361543 East Side 20’ soil 2014-04-29 08:50 2014-04-29
361544 West Side 20’ soil 2014-04-29 09:10 2014-04-29
361545 West Pile soil 2014-04-29 09:25 2014-04-29
361546 Middle Pile soil 2014-04-29 09:45 2014-04-29
361547 East Pile soil 2014-04-29 10:05 2014-04-29

These results represent only the samples received in the laboratory. The Quality Control Report is generated on a batch
basis. All information contained in this report is for the analytical batch(es) in which your sample(s) were analyzed.

This report consists of a total of 32 pages and shall not be reproduced except in its entirety, without written approval of

TraceAnalysis, Inc.



Mol 44/

Dr. Blair Leftwich, Director
Dr. Michael Abel, Project Manager
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Case Narrative

Samples for project Monument Drain Line were received by TraceAnalysis, Inc. on 2014-04-29 and assigned to work order
14042916. Samples for work order 14042916 were received intact at a temperature of 6.0 C.

Samples were analyzed for the following tests using their respective methods.

Prep Prep QC Analysis

Test Method Batch Date Batch Date

Ag, Total S 6010C 94341 2014-04-30 at 14:28 111622 2014-05-01 at 13:32
As, Total S 6010C 94341 2014-04-30 at 14:28 111622 2014-05-01 at 13:32
Ba, Total S 6010C 94341 2014-04-30 at 14:28 111622 2014-05-01 at 13:32
BTEX S 8021B 94322 2014-04-30 at 08:33 111598 2014-05-01 at 07:47
Cd, Total S 6010C 94341 2014-04-30 at 14:28 111622 2014-05-01 at 13:32
Chloride (Titration) SM 4500-C1 B 94365 2014-04-30 at 16:00 111605 2014-05-01 at 08:28
Cr, Total S 6010C 94341 2014-04-30 at 14:28 111622 2014-05-01 at 13:32
Hg, Total S 7471 B 94373 2014-05-01 at 08:15 111620 2014-05-01 at 13:45
Pb, Total S 6010C 94341 2014-04-30 at 14:28 111622 2014-05-01 at 13:32
Se, Total S 6010C 94341 2014-04-30 at 14:28 111622 2014-05-01 at 13:32
TPH DRO - NEW S 8015 D 94321 2014-04-29 at 14:30 111562 2014-04-30 at 08:28
TPH GRO S 8015 D 94322 2014-04-30 at 08:33 111599 2014-05-01 at 07:53

Results for these samples are reported on a wet weight basis unless data package indicates otherwise.

A matrix spike (MS) and matrix spike duplicate (MSD) sample is chosen at random from each preparation batch. The MS
and MSD will indicate if a site specific matrix problem is occurring, however, it may not pertain to the samples for work order
14042916 since the sample was chosen at random. Therefore, the validity of the analytical data reported has been determined
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

Sample: 361541 - North Side 20’

Laboratory: Midland

Analysis: BTEX Analytical Method: S 8021B Prep Method: S 5035

QC Batch: 111598 Date Analyzed: 2014-05-01 Analyzed By: AK

Prep Batch: 94322 Sample Preparation: 2014-04-30 Prepared By: AK
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

Surrogate Flag  Cert  Result Units Dilution Recovery Limits

Trifluorotoluene (TFT) 1.96 mg/Kg 1 98 70 - 130

4-Bromofluorobenzene (4-BFB) 1.60 mg/Kg 1 80 70 - 130

Sample: 361541 - North Side 20’

Laboratory: Midland

Analysis: Chloride (Titration) Analytical Method:  SM 4500-Cl B Prep Method: N/A

QC Batch: 111605 Date Analyzed: 2014-05-01 Analyzed By: RG

Prep Batch: 94365 Sample Preparation: 2014-04-30 Prepared By: RG
RL

Parameter Flag Cert Result Units Dilution RL

Chloride 297 mg/Kg 5 4.00

Sample: 361541 - North Side 20’

Laboratory: Midland

Analysis: TPH DRO - NEW Analytical Method: S 8015 D Prep Method: N/A

QC Batch: 111562 Date Analyzed: 2014-04-30 Analyzed By: RG

Prep Batch: 94321 Sample Preparation: 2014-04-29 Prepared By: RG
RL

Parameter Flag Cert Result Units Dilution RL

DRO Jb 2 <50.0 mg/Kg 1 50.0
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Spike Percent Recovery

Surrogate Flag Cert Result Units Dilution Amount Recovery Limits

n-Tricosane 82.5 mg/Kg 1 100 82 70 - 130

Sample: 361541 - North Side 20’

Laboratory: Midland

Analysis: TPH GRO Analytical Method: S 8015 D Prep Method: S 5035
QC Batch: 111599 Date Analyzed: 2014-05-01 Analyzed By: AK
Prep Batch: 94322 Sample Preparation: 2014-04-30 Prepared By: AK
RL
Parameter Flag Cert Result Units Dilution RL
GRO U 2 <4.00 mg/Kg 1 4.00
Spike Percent Recovery
Surrogate Flag  Cert  Result Units Dilution ~ Amount  Recovery Limits
Trifluorotoluene (TFT) 213 mg/Kg 1 2.00 106 70 - 130
4-Bromofluorobenzene (4-BFB) 1.80 mg/Kg 1 2.00 90 70 - 130

Sample: 361542 - South Side 20’

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
Surrogate Flag  Cert  Result Units Dilution =~ Amount  Recovery Limits
Trifluorotoluene (TFT) 1.85  mg/Kg 1 2.00 92 70 - 130

4-Bromofluorobenzene (4-BFB) 1.62 mg/Kg 1 2.00 81 70 - 130
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Sample: 361542 - South Side 20’

Laboratory: Midland

Analysis: Chloride (Titration) Analytical Method: ~ SM 4500-Cl B Prep Method: N/A

QC Batch: 111605 Date Analyzed: 2014-05-01 Analyzed By: RG

Prep Batch: 94365 Sample Preparation: 2014-04-30 Prepared By: RG
RL

Parameter Flag Cert Result Units Dilution RL

Chloride 198 mg/Kg 5 4.00

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
n-Tricosane 81.3 mg/Kg 1 100 81 70 - 130
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
GRO u 2 <4.00 mg/Kg 1 4.00
Percent Recovery
Surrogate Flag  Cert  Result Units Dilution Recovery Limits
Trifluorotoluene (TFT) 2.02 mg/Kg 1 101 70 - 130
4-Bromofluorobenzene (4-BFB) 1.80 mg/Kg 1 90 70 - 130
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Sample: 361543 - East Side 20’

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
Trifluorotoluene (TFT) 1.82  mg/Kg 1 2.00 91 70 - 130
4-Bromofluorobenzene (4-BFB) 1.57  mg/Kg 1 2.00 78 70 - 130

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

Chloride 149 mg/Kg 5 4.00

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

DRO b 2 <50.0 mg/Kg 1 50.0
Spike Percent Recovery

Surrogate Flag Cert Result Units Dilution Amount Recovery Limits

n-Tricosane 83.5 mg/Kg 1 100 84 70 - 130
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
Trifluorotoluene (TFT) 1.99 mg/Kg 1 2.00 100 70 - 130
4-Bromofluorobenzene (4-BFB) 1.75  mg/Kg 1 2.00 88 70 - 130
Sample: 361544 - West Side 20’
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
Trifluorotoluene (TFT) 1.78  mg/Kg 1 2.00 89 70 - 130
4-Bromofluorobenzene (4-BFB) 1.61 mg/Kg 1 2.00 80 70 - 130
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
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sample 361544 continued . ..

RL
Parameter Flag Cert Result Units Dilution RL
RL
Parameter Flag Cert Result Units Dilution RL
Chloride 50.0 mg/Kg 5 4.00

Sample: 361544 - West Side 20’

Laboratory: Midland

Analysis: TPH DRO - NEW
QC Batch: 111562

Prep Batch: 94321

Analytical Method: S 8015 D
Date Analyzed: 2014-04-30
Sample Preparation: 2014-04-29

Prep Method: N/A
Analyzed By: RG
Prepared By: RG

RL
Parameter Flag Cert Result Units Dilution RL
DRO Jb 2 <50.0 mg/Kg 1 50.0
Spike Percent Recovery
Surrogate Flag Cert Result Units Dilution Amount Recovery Limits
n-Tricosane 85.3 mg/Kg 1 100 85 70 - 130
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
Trifluorotoluene (TFT) 1.93  mg/Kg 1 2.00 96 70 - 130
4-Bromofluorobenzene (4-BFB) 1.78  mg/Kg 1 2.00 89 70 - 130
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Sample: 361545 - West Pile

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
Trifluorotoluene (TFT) 1.92  mg/Kg 1 2.00 96 70 - 130
4-Bromofluorobenzene (4-BFB) 1.64 mg/Kg 1 2.00 82 70 - 130
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
Analysis: Total 8 Metals Analytical Method: S 7471 B Prep Method: N/A
QC Batch: 111620 Date Analyzed: 2014-05-01 Analyzed By: TP
Prep Batch: 94373 Sample Preparation: 2014-05-01 Prepared By: TP
Laboratory: Lubbock
Analysis: Total 8 Metals Analytical Method: S 6010C Prep Method: S 3050B
QC Batch: 111622 Date Analyzed: 2014-05-01 Analyzed By: LM
Prep Batch: 94341 Sample Preparation: 2014-05-01 Prepared By: PM
RL

Parameter Flag Cert Result Units Dilution RL
Total Silver U 1 <0.500 mg/Kg 1 0.500
Total Arsenic U 1 <2.00 mg/Kg 1 2.00

continued . ..
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sample 361545 continued . . .

RL
Parameter Flag Cert Result Units Dilution RL
Total Barium 1 86.1 mg/Kg 1 1.00
Total Cadmium U 1 <0.500 mg/Kg 1 0.500
Total Chromium 1 7.83 mg/Kg 1 0.500
Total Mercury 1 <0.0250 mg/Kg 1 0.0250
Total Lead 1 1.71 mg/Kg 1 1.00
Total Selenium U 1 <2.00 mg/Kg 1 2.00
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
DRO B 2 58.9 mg/Kg 1 50.0

Spike Percent Recovery
Surrogate Flag Cert Result Units Dilution Amount Recovery Limits
n-Tricosane 88.6 mg/Kg 1 100 89 70 - 130
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
Trifluorotoluene (TFT) 211  mg/Kg 1 2.00 106 70 - 130
4-Bromofluorobenzene (4-BFB) 1.84 mg/Kg 1 2.00 92 70 - 130
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Sample: 361546 - Middle Pile

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
Trifluorotoluene (TFT) 1.90 mg/Kg 1 2.00 95 70 - 130
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
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sample 361546 continued . ..

RL
Parameter Flag Cert Result Units Dilution RL
Total Barium 1 73.5 mg/Kg 1 1.00
Total Cadmium U 1 <0.500 mg/Kg 1 0.500
Total Chromium 1 6.99 mg/Kg 1 0.500
Total Mercury 1 <0.0250 mg/Kg 1 0.0250
Total Lead 1 2.17 mg/Kg 1 1.00
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
n-Tricosane 83.2 mg/Kg 1 100 83 70 - 130
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
Trifluorotoluene (TFT) 210 mg/Kg 1 2.00 105 70 - 130
4-Bromofluorobenzene (4-BFB) 1.83 mg/Kg 1 2.00 92 70 - 130
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Sample: 361547 - East Pile

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
Trifluorotoluene (TFT) 1.93 mg/Kg 1 2.00 96 70 - 130
4-Bromofluorobenzene (4-BFB) 1.66 mg/Kg 1 2.00 83 70 - 130
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
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sample 361547 continued . . .

RL
Parameter Flag Cert Result Units Dilution RL
Total Barium 1 278 mg/Kg 10 1.00
Total Cadmium U 1 <0.500 mg/Kg 1 0.500
Total Chromium 1 4.76 mg/Kg 1 0.500
Total Mercury 1 <0.0250 mg/Kg 1 0.0250
Total Lead 1 <1.00 mg/Kg 1 1.00
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
DRO 2 <50.0 mg/Kg 1 50.0

Spike Percent Recovery
Surrogate Flag Cert Result Units Dilution Amount Recovery Limits
n-Tricosane 91.8 mg/Kg 1 100 92 70 - 130
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
GRO 2 <4.00 mg/Kg 1 4.00
Percent Recovery

Surrogate Flag  Cert  Result Units Dilution Recovery Limits
Trifluorotoluene (TFT) 210 mg/Kg 1 105 70 - 130
4-Bromofluorobenzene (4-BFB) 1.84 mg/Kg 1 92 70 - 130
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Method Blanks

Method Blank (1)

QC Batch: 111562

QC Batch: 111562 Date Analyzed:  2014-04-30 Analyzed By: RG
Prep Batch: 94321 QC Preparation: 2014-04-29 Prepared By: RG
MDL
Parameter Flag Cert Result Units RL
DRO 2 29.0 mg/Kg 50
Spike Percent Recovery
Surrogate Flag Cert Result Units Dilution Amount Recovery Limits
n-Tricosane 98.0 mg/Kg 1 100 98 70 - 130
Method Blank (1) QC Batch: 111598
QC Batch: 111598 Date Analyzed:  2014-05-01 Analyzed By: AK
Prep Batch: 94322 QC Preparation: 2014-04-30 Prepared By: AK
MDL
Parameter Flag Cert Result Units RL
Benzene 2 <0.00533 mg/Kg 0.02
Toluene 2 <0.00645 mg/Kg 0.02
Ethylbenzene 2 <0.0116 mg/Kg 0.02
Xylene 2 <0.00874 mg/Kg 0.02
Spike Percent Recovery
Surrogate Flag  Cert  Result Units Dilution ~ Amount  Recovery Limits
Trifluorotoluene (TFT) 2.03 mg/Kg 1 2.00 102 70 - 130
4-Bromofluorobenzene (4-BFB) 1.64 mg/Kg 1 2.00 82 70 - 130
Method Blank (1) QC Batch: 111599
QC Batch: 111599 Date Analyzed:  2014-05-01 Analyzed By: AK
Prep Batch: 94322 QC Preparation: 2014-04-30 Prepared By: AK
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MDL
Parameter Flag Cert Result Units RL
GRO 2 <2.32 mg/Kg 4
Spike Percent Recovery
Surrogate Flag  Cert  Result Units Dilution =~ Amount  Recovery Limits
Trifluorotoluene (TFT) 220 mg/Kg 1 2.00 110 70 - 130
4-Bromofluorobenzene (4-BFB) 1.83 mg/Kg 1 2.00 92 70 - 130
Method Blank (1) QC Batch: 111605
QC Batch: 111605 Date Analyzed:  2014-05-01 Analyzed By: RG
Prep Batch: 94365 QC Preparation: 2014-04-30 Prepared By: RG
MDL
Parameter Flag Cert Result Units RL
Chloride <3.85 mg/Kg 4
Method Blank (1) QC Batch: 111620
QC Batch: 111620 Date Analyzed:  2014-05-01 Analyzed By: TP
Prep Batch: 94373 QC Preparation: 2014-05-01 Prepared By: TP
MDL
Parameter Flag Cert Result Units RL
Total Mercury 1 <0.00177 mg/Kg 0.025
Method Blank (1) QC Batch: 111622
QC Batch: 111622 Date Analyzed:  2014-05-01 Analyzed By: LM
Prep Batch: 94341 QC Preparation: 2014-04-30 Prepared By: PM
MDL
Parameter Flag Cert Result Units RL
Total Silver 1 <0.0344 mg/Kg 0.5
Total Arsenic 1 <0.256 mg/Kg 2
Total Barium 1 <0.314 mg/Kg 1
Total Cadmium 1 <0.0286 mg/Kg 0.5

continued . ..
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method blank continued . ..

MDL
Parameter Flag Cert Result Units RL
Total Chromium 1 <0.127 mg/Kg 0.5
Total Lead 1 <0.263 mg/Kg 1
Total Selenium 1 <0.422 mg/Kg 2
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
DRO 2 229 mg/Kg 1 250 29 80 70 - 130
Percent recovery is based on the spike result. RPD is based on the spike and spike duplicate result.
LCSD Spike Matrix Rec. RPD
Param F C Result Units Dil. Amount Result Rec. Limit RPD Limit
DRO 2 220 mg/Kg 1 250 29 76 70 - 130 4 20
Percent recovery is based on the spike result. RPD is based on the spike and spike duplicate result.
LCS LCSD Spike LCS LCSD Rec.
Surrogate Result Result Units Dil. Amount Rec. Rec. Limit
n-Tricosane 97.1 86.0 mg/Kg 1 100 97 86 70 - 130

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
Benzene 2 1.61 mg/Kg 1 2.00 <0.00533 80 70 - 130
Toluene 2 1.63 mg/Kg 1 2.00 <0.00645 82 70 - 130
Ethylbenzene 2 1.74 mg/Kg 1 2.00 <0.0116 87 70 - 130
Xylene 2 5.21 mg/Kg 1 6.00 <0.00874 87 70 - 130
Percent recovery is based on the spike result. RPD is based on the spike and spike duplicate result.
LCSD Spike Matrix Rec. RPD
Param F C Result Units Dil. Amount Result Rec.  Limit RPD Limit
Benzene 2 1.65 mg/Kg 1 2.00 <0.00533 82 70-130 2 20
Toluene 2 1.67 mg/Kg 1 2.00 <0.00645 84 70-130 2 20
Ethylbenzene 2 1.77  mg/Kg 1 2.00 <0.0116 88 70-130 2 20
Xylene 2 535 mg/Kg 1 6.00 <0.00874 89 70-130 3 20

Percent recovery is based on the spike result. RPD is based on the spike and spike duplicate result.
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LCS LCSD Spike LCS LCSD Rec.
Surrogate Result  Result Units Dil.  Amount Rec. Rec. Limit
Trifluorotoluene (TFT) 1.92 1.92 mg/Kg 1 2.00 96 96 70 - 130
4-Bromofluorobenzene (4-BFB) 1.64 1.66 mg/Kg 1 2.00 82 83 70 - 130

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
GRO 2 174 mg/Kg 1 20.0 <2.32 87 70 - 130
Percent recovery is based on the spike result. RPD is based on the spike and spike duplicate result.

LCSD Spike Matrix Rec. RPD
Param F C Result Units Dil. Amount Result Rec. Limit RPD Limit
GRO 2 177 mg/Kg 1 20.0 <2.32 88 70 - 130 2 20
Percent recovery is based on the spike result. RPD is based on the spike and spike duplicate result.

LCS LCSD Spike LCS LCSD Rec.
Surrogate Result  Result Units Dil.  Amount Rec. Rec. Limit
Trifluorotoluene (TFT) 2.16 2.11 mg/Kg 1 2.00 108 106 70 - 130
4-Bromofluorobenzene (4-BFB) 2.03 1.98 mg/Kg 1 2.00 102 99 70 - 130
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
Chloride 2480 mg/Kg 5 2500 <19.2 99 85 - 115
Percent recovery is based on the spike result. RPD is based on the spike and spike duplicate result.

LCSD Spike Matrix Rec. RPD
Param F C Result Units Dil. Amount Result Rec. Limit RPD Limit
Chloride 2430 mg/Kg 5 2500 <19.2 97 85-115 2 20

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
Total Mercury 1 0.255 mg/Kg 1 0.250 <0.00177 102 80 - 120
Percent recovery is based on the spike result. RPD is based on the spike and spike duplicate result.
LCSD Spike Matrix Rec. RPD
Param F C Result Units Dil. Amount Result Rec. Limit RPD Limit
Total Mercury 1 0252 mg/Kg 1 0.250 <0.00177 101 80- 120 1 20

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
Total Silver 1 13.6 mg/Kg 1 12.5 <0.0344 109 85 - 115
Total Arsenic 1 51.4 mg/Kg 1 50.0 <0.256 103 85 - 115
Total Barium 1 107 mg/Kg 1 100 <0.314 107 85 - 115
Total Cadmium 1 26.3 mg/Kg 1 25.0 <0.0286 105 85 - 115
Total Chromium 1 10.6 mg/Kg 1 10.0 <0.127 106 85 - 115
Total Lead 1 55.0 mg/Kg 1 50.0 <0.263 110 85 - 115
Total Selenium 1 53.0 mg/Kg 1 50.0 <0.422 106 85 - 115

Percent recovery is based on the spike result. RPD is based on the spike and spike duplicate result.

LCSD Spike Matrix Rec. RPD
Param F C Result Units Dil. Amount Result Rec. Limit RPD Limit
Total Silver 1 13.8 mg/Kg 1 12.5 <0.0344 110 85-115 2 20
Total Arsenic 1 52.7  mg/Kg 1 50.0 <0.256 105 85-115 3 20
Total Barium 1 108 mg/Kg 1 100 <0.314 108 85-115 1 20
Total Cadmium 1 26.7 mg/Kg 1 25.0 <0.0286 107 85 - 115 1 20
Total Chromium 1 10.8  mg/Kg 1 10.0 <0.127 108 85-115 2 20
Total Lead 1 56.0 mg/Kg 1 50.0 <0.263 112 85-115 2 20
Total Selenium 1 54.0 mg/Kg 1 50.0 <0.422 108 85-115 2 20

Percent recovery is based on the spike result. RPD is based on the spike and spike duplicate result.
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Matrix Spikes

Matrix Spike (MS-1)  Spiked Sample: 361541

QC Batch: 111562 Date Analyzed:  2014-04-30 Analyzed By: RG
Prep Batch: 94321 QC Preparation: 2014-04-29 Prepared By: RG
MS Spike Matrix Rec.
Param F C Result Units Dil. Amount Result Rec. Limit
DRO 2 209 mg/Kg 1 250 15.8 77 70 - 130
Percent recovery is based on the spike result. RPD is based on the spike and spike duplicate result.
MSD Spike Matrix Rec. RPD
Param F C Result Units Dil. Amount Result Rec. Limit RPD Limit
DRO 2 219 mg/Kg 1 250 15.8 81 70 - 130 5 20
Percent recovery is based on the spike result. RPD is based on the spike and spike duplicate result.
MS MSD Spike MS MSD Rec.
Surrogate Result Result Units Dil. Amount Rec. Rec. Limit
n-Tricosane 71.8 78.0 mg/Kg 1 100 72 78 70 - 130

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
Benzene 2 1.51 mg/Kg 1 2.00 <0.00533 76 70 - 130
Toluene 2 1.57 mg/Kg 1 2.00 <0.00645 78 70 - 130
Ethylbenzene 2 1.64 mg/Kg 1 2.00 <0.0116 82 70 - 130
Xylene 2 4.98 mg/Kg 1 6.00 <0.00874 83 70 - 130
Percent recovery is based on the spike result. RPD is based on the spike and spike duplicate result.
MSD Spike Matrix Rec. RPD
Param F C Result Units Dil. Amount Result Rec.  Limit RPD Limit
Benzene 2 1.46 mg/Kg 1 2.00 <0.005633 73  70- 130 3 20
Toluene 2 1.51 mg/Kg 1 2.00 <0.00645 76 70 - 130 4 20
Ethylbenzene 2 1.59 mg/Kg 1 2.00 <0.0116 80  70-130 3 20
Xylene 2 483 mg/Kg 1 6.00 <0.00874 80 70-130 3 20

Percent recovery is based on the spike result. RPD is based on the spike and spike duplicate result.
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MS MSD Spike MS MSD Rec.
Surrogate Result  Result Units Dil.  Amount  Rec. Rec. Limit
Trifluorotoluene (TFT) 1.79 1.78 mg/Kg 1 2 90 89 70 - 130
4-Bromofluorobenzene (4-BFB) 1.65 1.51 mg/Kg 1 2 82 76 70 - 130

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
GRO 2 16.0 mg/Kg 1 20.0 <2.32 80 70 - 130
Percent recovery is based on the spike result. RPD is based on the spike and spike duplicate result.
MSD Spike Matrix Rec. RPD
Param F C Result Units Dil. Amount Result Rec. Limit RPD Limit
GRO 2 16.5 mg/Kg 1 20.0 <2.32 82  70-130 3 20
Percent recovery is based on the spike result. RPD is based on the spike and spike duplicate result.
MS MSD Spike MS MSD Rec.
Surrogate Result  Result Units Dil.  Amount Rec. Rec. Limit
Trifluorotoluene (TFT) 1.94 1.85 mg/Kg 1 2 97 92 70 - 130
4-Bromofluorobenzene (4-BFB) 1.83 1.79 mg/Kg 1 2 92 90 70 - 130

Matrix Spike (MS-1)  Spiked Sample: 361547

QC Batch: 111605 Date Analyzed:  2014-05-01 Analyzed By: RG
Prep Batch: 94365 QC Preparation: 2014-04-30 Prepared By: RG
MS Spike Matrix Rec.

Param F C Result Units Dil. Amount Result Rec. Limit
Chloride 2480 mg/Kg 5 2500 149 93 78.9 - 121
Percent recovery is based on the spike result. RPD is based on the spike and spike duplicate result.

MSD Spike Matrix Rec. RPD
Param F C Result Units Dil. Amount Result Rec. Limit RPD Limit
Chloride 2480 mg/Kg 5 2500 149 93 789-121 0 20

Percent recovery is based on the spike result. RPD is based on the spike and spike duplicate result.



Report Date: May 1, 2014 Work Order: 14042916 Page Number: 26 of 32
Monument Drain Line Monument Drain Line Monument, NM

Matrix Spike (MS-1)  Spiked Sample: 361432

QC Batch: 111620 Date Analyzed:  2014-05-01 Analyzed By: TP
Prep Batch: 94373 QC Preparation: 2014-05-01 Prepared By: TP
MS Spike Matrix Rec.
Param F C Result Units Dil. Amount Result Rec. Limit
Total Mercury 1 0.256 mg/Kg 1 0.250 0.00858 99 80 - 120
Percent recovery is based on the spike result. RPD is based on the spike and spike duplicate result.
MSD Spike Matrix Rec. RPD
Param F C Result Units Dil. Amount Result Rec. Limit RPD Limit
Total Mercury 1 0259 mg/Kg 1 0.250 0.00858 100 80 - 120 1 20

Percent recovery is based on the spike result. RPD is based on the spike and spike duplicate result.

Matrix Spike (MS-1)  Spiked Sample: 361430

QC Batch: 111622 Date Analyzed:  2014-05-01 Analyzed By: LM
Prep Batch: 94341 QC Preparation: 2014-04-30 Prepared By: PM
MS Spike Matrix Rec.
Param F C Result Units Dil. Amount Result Rec. Limit
Total Silver 1 13.1 mg/Kg 1 12.5 <0.0344 105 75 - 125
Total Arsenic 1 54.3 mg/Kg 1 50.0 <0.256 109 75 - 125
Total Barium 1 188 mg/Kg 1 100 86.32 102 75 - 125
Total Cadmium 1 24.4 mg/Kg 1 25.0 <0.0286 98 75 - 125
Total Chromium 1 19.4 mg/Kg 1 10.0 6.902 125 75 - 125
Total Lead 1 55.3 mg/Kg 1 50.0 6.298 98 75 - 125
Total Selenium 1 41.0 mg/Kg 1 50.0 <0.422 82 75 - 125

Percent recovery is based on the spike result. RPD is based on the spike and spike duplicate result.

MSD Spike Matrix Rec. RPD
Param F C Result Units Dil. Amount Result Rec. Limit RPD Limit
Total Silver 1 13.1  mg/Kg 1 12.5 <0.0344 105 75-125 0 20
Total Arsenic 1 50.4 mg/Kg 1 50.0 <0.256 101 75-125 7 20
Total Barium 1 194 mg/Kg 1 100 86.32 108 75-125 3 20
Total Cadmium 1 25.0 mg/Kg 1 25.0 <0.0286 100 75-125 2 20
Total Chromium 1 19.3  mg/Kg 1 10.0 6.902 124 75-125 0 20
Total Lead 1 55.7  mg/Kg 1 50.0 6.298 99  75-125 1 20
Total Selenium 1 42.8 mg/Kg 1 50.0 <0.422 86  75-125 4 20

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
DRO 2 mg/Kg 250 243 97 80 - 120 2014-04-30
Standard (CCV-2)
QC Batch: 111562 Date Analyzed: 2014-04-30 Analyzed By: RG

CCVs CCVs CCVs Percent

True Found Percent Recovery Date
Param Flag Cert Units Conc. Conc. Recovery Limits Analyzed
DRO 2 mg/Kg 250 229 92 80 - 120 2014-04-30
Standard (CCV-1)
QC Batch: 111598 Date Analyzed: 2014-05-01 Analyzed By: AK

CCVs CCVs CCVs Percent
True Found Percent Recovery Date

Param Flag Cert Units Conc. Conc. Recovery Limits Analyzed
Benzene 2 mg/kg 0.100 0.0898 90 80 - 120 2014-05-01
Toluene 2 mg/kg 0.100 0.0898 90 80 - 120 2014-05-01
Ethylbenzene 2 mg/kg 0.100 0.0893 89 80 - 120 2014-05-01
Xylene 2 mg/kg 0.300 0.268 89 80 - 120 2014-05-01
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
Benzene 2 mg/kg 0.100 0.0910 91 80 - 120 2014-05-01
Toluene 2 mg/kg 0.100 0.0903 90 80 - 120 2014-05-01
Ethylbenzene 2 mg/kg 0.100 0.0897 90 80 - 120 2014-05-01
Xylene 2 mg/kg 0.300 0.271 90 80 - 120 2014-05-01

Standard (CCV-1)

QC Batch: 111599 Date Analyzed: 2014-05-01 Analyzed By: AK
CCVs CCVs CCVs Percent
True Found Percent Recovery Date
Param Flag Cert Units Conc. Conc. Recovery Limits Analyzed
GRO 2 mg/Kg 1.00 1.03 103 80 - 120 2014-05-01

Standard (CCV-2)

QC Batch: 111599 Date Analyzed: 2014-05-01 Analyzed By: AK
CCVs CCVs CCVs Percent
True Found Percent Recovery Date
Param Flag Cert Units Conc. Conc. Recovery Limits Analyzed
GRO 2 mg/Kg 1.00 0.986 99 80 - 120 2014-05-01

Standard (ICV-1)

QC Batch: 111605 Date Analyzed: 2014-05-01 Analyzed By: RG
ICVs ICVs ICVs Percent
True Found Percent Recovery Date
Param Flag Cert Units Conc. Conc. Recovery Limits Analyzed
Chloride mg/Kg 100 101 101 85 - 115 2014-05-01

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
Chloride mg/Kg 100 99.0 99 85 - 115 2014-05-01
Standard (CCV-1)
QC Batch: 111620 Date Analyzed: 2014-05-01 Analyzed By: TP
CCVs CCVs CCVs Percent
True Found Percent Recovery Date
Param Flag Cert Units Conc. Conc. Recovery Limits Analyzed
Total Mercury 1 mg/L 0.0100 0.0104 104 80 - 120 2014-05-01
Standard (CCV-2)
QC Batch: 111620 Date Analyzed: 2014-05-01 Analyzed By: TP
CCVs CCVs CCVs Percent
True Found Percent Recovery Date
Param Flag Cert Units Conc. Conc. Recovery Limits Analyzed
Total Mercury 1 mg/L 0.0100 0.0105 105 80 - 120 2014-05-01
Standard (ICV-1)
QC Batch: 111622 Date Analyzed: 2014-05-01 Analyzed By: LM
ICVs ICVs ICVs Percent
True Found Percent Recovery Date
Param Flag Cert Units Conc. Conc. Recovery Limits Analyzed
Total Silver 1 mg/Kg 0.125 0.126 101 90 - 110 2014-05-01
Total Arsenic 1 mg/Kg 1.00 0.994 99 90 - 110 2014-05-01
Total Barium 1 mg/Kg 1.00 1.02 102 90 - 110 2014-05-01
Total Cadmium 1 mg/Kg 1.00 1.01 101 90 - 110 2014-05-01
Total Chromium 1 mg/Kg 1.00 1.01 101 90 - 110 2014-05-01
Total Lead 1 mg/Kg 1.00 1.02 102 90 - 110 2014-05-01
Total Selenium 1 mg/Kg 1.00 1.01 101 90 - 110 2014-05-01
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
Total Silver 1 mg/Kg 0.125 0.129 103 90 - 110 2014-05-01
Total Arsenic 1 mg/Kg 1.00 1.05 105 90 - 110 2014-05-01
Total Barium 1 mg/Kg 1.00 1.04 104 90 - 110 2014-05-01
Total Cadmium 1 mg/Kg 1.00 1.05 105 90 - 110 2014-05-01
Total Chromium 1 mg/Kg 1.00 1.05 105 90 - 110 2014-05-01
Total Lead 1 mg/Kg 1.00 1.07 107 90 - 110 2014-05-01

Total Selenium mg/Kg 1.00 1.08 108 90 - 110 2014-05-01
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
1 NELAP T104704219-14-10 Lubbock
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
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incidental to transportation (172.604),




STRAIGHT BILL OF LADING ~ /¢- 9.7 ¢ SO

ORIGINAL - NOT NEGOTIABLE B L0 Shipper’s No. -~
CHEMICAL TRANSPORTATION, INC. 22 L Carrier's No.
CARRIER: P.O. BOX 397 - Rillito, AZ 85654 SCAC Date

T0: ; T, £ /4 FROM: éf}’/tfo Litn /) SN (5.~ e S5
Consignee{/?; i{}ﬂjﬂpj o Shipper & #i//k J% /Z&f:'%»i’/ﬂ/w i e Ve

Street Street
Destination Lol das M Zip fFA2 0 Oriain A My & (2 5275 My iy
) Vehicle

Route: Number

R 447“/ A, /;, '
4. -ﬁLMﬁfﬁfé“ =] %,,/,/ ﬁf&’ I R WA

W 37540

Remit C.0.D. to: C.O.D.EIEE:
Address: Prepaid
City: State: Zip: G D Amt: 8 Collect 1 $

NOTE — Where the rale is dependent on value, shippers ara required to state specifically in writ i‘,"l‘“__:;;'_‘;.’;ﬁgm :M:?:: TR bt deirered To P rorairen =rhod recrur 6 FREIGHT CHARGES
ing the agreed or daclared value of the property. The agreed or dectared value of the property Too vl Pool rox ook 8 G4ietry 81 10 Dijrtod ot progmect of reight and o chae forlud chergrs
is hereby specificatly stated by 1he shipper 10 be not exceeding $ Per [ [ 3PrepaID []COLLECT

AECEIVED, subject 10 the classdications and lawdully filed tasilfs in affect on tha date of issut of this Bill of Lading. the property descrbed sbove in apparent good ordsr, excepl as noted [conlents and condition of contents
of packagas unknown). marked, consigned, and dastined a8 indicated above which sald careier {Ihe word carrier berng undarsiood throughout this contract as meaning any person of col mm in possassion of the property
under tha contract) agrees to carry Lo ils usual place of delivery 21 said destination, it on ils souls, olherwisa to delives to another carrier on the route to said destination. It Is mutually agreed sy 1o each carrier of all o
any of, said proparty over afl oz any posiion of s2id routa to destinalion and 25 1o each party a1 any time interested in all of a0y said property, that svery sarvice to ba parlormed hereu r shatl be subject 1o 2!t the bl
of 1ading tarms and copditions in the governing classification ontha date of shipment.

Shipper heraby ceriihes that he is Famitiar with 21l the bill of leding tesms and conditions in the governing classification and the 2aid terms and conditions are hareby agraed to by 1ha shipper and sccepted for himset &nd

his a3signs.
This 18 19 carify Ihat ihe above-named materin's are proparky ""S"ﬁ,d‘:;"'rﬁ, ;r\:;:m{n;ﬁﬂ
ard rowies 0 e g o . " A4 7=
SHIPPER: /42400 Ahpaent s rts CARRIER: . CHEMICAL TRANSPORTATION, INC.
PER: Crmpoal” f 257y PER: S0 nslon 207 e /,m,”/ -
DATE, /) /it e 74 DATE: /7 sdl

EMERGENCY RESPONSE Vel " s Monitored at all tifiés the Hdzardous Material is in transportation including storags
TELEFHOMNE NUMBER: Q‘?‘f] '{/'V‘V 7‘57 7 incidental to transportation {172.604).

O ves O 8O — AURNISHED BY CARRIER
DRIVER SIONATURE:
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, May 16, 2014 7:22 AM

To: 'White, David'

Cc: Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD; Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD;
Thompson, Glen D; Greer, John

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

=JEmail — david_white@kindermorgan.com

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

From: White, David <David_White@kindermorgan.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 08, 2014 1:45 PM

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Cc: Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD; Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD; Thompson, Glen D; Griswold,
Jim, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Monument CS Excavation

The excavation is cordoned off and no plant personnel can get close without meaning to. | do understand your
concerns with filling the excavation before final approval. EPNG is concerned that the exposed drain lines, that
empty into the tank, have the potential for sluff to dislodge and damage these lines possibly causing another
leak. 1 am quickly trying to finalize the RP to stick with OCD protocol, I’m just concerned that any heavy rain
could undermine the integrity of the surrounding walls casing a potential bigger problem.

Thank you for your guidance and hope to have the RP to you very soon.
Thanks
Dave

David H. White, P.G.

@& Office Direct - (713) 369-9556

@& Mobile - (281) 772-0730

[=IEmail — david_white@kindermorgan.com

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD [mailto:CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us]

Sent: Thursday, May 08, 2014 2:33 PM

To: White, David

Cc: Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD; Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD; Thompson, Glen D; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Monument CS Excavation

David:

Good afternoon. OCD required that the excavation be fenced off to prevent trespass. Any VOCs remaining in
the excavation are volatilizing out of the release area under warmer temperatures.

Unless the operator can describe why it is proceeding to fill the excavation before receiving approval of the RP
with environmental information, which outlines the proper closure methods for OCD approval, OCD does not
approve the activities stated below.

Is the excavation fenced to prevent trespass?

Thank you.

Carl J. Chavez, CHMM

New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Department

Qil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau
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

Sent: Thursday, May 08, 2014 8:40 AM

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Cc: Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD; Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD; Thompson, Glen D; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Monument CS Excavation

Carl

| have received the data from the side wall and spoil pile samples. All side wall values were below detection
limits and only one spoil pile had a small hit of TPH. I’m in the process of finalizing the Remediation Plan,
however, | was hoping | could get a verbal ok, to fill in the excavation? We would like to use a portion of the
excavated material and fill the rest with new clean fill. The excavation has been open for quite some time and
I’d really like get this filled back in. In a nut shell, the Remediation Plan will explain activities, show sample
locations, state the results and recommend closure. Would you agree for us to fill in the excavation with
excavated material in which the results were non-detect and complete with new clean fill?

Please let me know.
Thanks
Dave

David H. White, P.G.

@& Office Direct - (713) 369-9556

& Mobile - (281) 772-0730

[=]Email — david white@kindermorgan.com

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD [mailto:CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us]

Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2014 2:55 PM

To: White, David

Cc: Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD; Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD; Thompson, Glen D; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Monument CS Excavation

David:

Sounds like a plan. Thank you.



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

Sent: Monday, April 21, 2014 10:18 AM

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Cc: Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD; VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD; Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD; Thompson, Glen D
Subject: RE: Monument CS Excavation

Carl

| just wanted to give you an update on the activities at the EPNG Monument Compressor Station. Activities are
underway to collect additional side wall samples as well as samples from the excavated soil pile. The additional
side wall samples will be collected at approximately 20 feet bgs and be analyzed for BTEX, TPH and

chlorides. After we receive the results, I will complete and submit the requested Remediation Plan. Please let
me know if you have any questions or comments.

Thanks
Dave

David H. White, P.G.

@& Office Direct - (713) 369-9556

Z&@Mobile - (281) 772-0730

[=1Email — david white@kindermorgan.com

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD [mailto:CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us]

Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2014 4:24 PM

To: White, David

Cc: Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD; VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD; Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD; Thompson, Glen D
Subject: FW: Monument CS Excavation

David:

Good afternoon. New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) Santa Fe (SF) had been working with Mr.
Glen Thompson (Kinder Morgan Energy Partners, L.P.) on this discovery.
3



Kinder Morgan submitted a preliminary C-141 Form and Glen has corresponded with OCD-SF regarding the
excavation under the leaky pipeline(s). In addition to excavating deeper to get out of the > 100 ppm TPH, Glen
was directed to collect a chloride sample, which appears to have been completed. Mr. Geoff Leking (OCD
Hobbs) inspected the location of remediation and should be copied on correspondence submitted to OCD- SF.

Upon review of the attached pdf file with some preliminary environmental information. OCD recommends that
Kinder Morgan submit a Remediation Plan (RP) to OCD- SF to propose the final actions based on information
and corrective actions to date. The RP must contain a map of the excavation, sample locations, all
environmental analytical data with laboratory QA/QC data supporting any summaries, and documentation of
remediation in the RP.

Once OCD- SF approves the RP, Kinder Morgan must complete the work and any conditions of approval by
OCD in the RP.

Once Kinder Morgan has completed work prescribed in the RP, it must submit a final C-141 Form with all
attached photos, final environmental sampling (if necessary), waste manifests documenting disposition of any
wastes, etc. generated from the remediation.

Please contact me if you have questions. Thank you.

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

From: Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD
Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2014 2:26 PM
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Subject: FW: Monument CS Excavation

Carl

Do you want me to refer them to you on this project and have them copy me? Thanks.

Geoffrey Leking
Environmental Specialist



NMOCD-Hobbs

1625 N. French Drive

Hobbs, NM 88240

Office: (575) 393-6161 Ext. 113

Cell:  (575) 399-2990

email: geoffreyr.leking@state.nm.us

From: White, David [mailto:David_White@kindermorgan.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2014 12:02 PM

To: Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD

Cc: White, David

Subject: Monument CS Excavation

Geoff

Thank you for getting back with me on the remediation at the Monument Compressor Station. | have attached
the lab results and a picture showing where the sample was collected. Please let me know what the folks in
Santa Fe say about additional delineation.

Thanks
Dave

David H. White, P.G.

EHS Remediation Project Manager
Kinder » Morgan Energy Partners, L.P.
Kinder Morgan Building

1001 Louisiana Street, Suite 1000

Houston, Texas 77002

& Office Direct - (713) 369-9556

@& Fax Direct - (713) 495-2812

@& Mobile - (281) 772-0730

[(=<JEmail — david_white@kindermorgan.com

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

Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2014 1:55 PM

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
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/environmental .htm#environmental

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

(=JEmail — david white@kindermorgan.com

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

Kinder »Morgan Energy Partners, L.P.
Kinder Morgan Building

1001 Louisiana Street, Suite 1000

Houston, Texas 77002

& Office Direct - (713) 369-9556

@ Fax Direct - (713) 495-2812

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

Sent: Monday, April 14, 2014 10:24 AM

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Cc: Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD; VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD; Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD;
Thompson, Glen D

Subject: RE: Monument CS Excavation

Carl,

Thank you for your response and direction. Kinder Morgan will begin preparation of the Remediation Plan.
Thanks again!
Dave

David H. White, P.G.

@ Office Direct - (713) 369-9556

@& Mobile - (281) 772-0730

[=TEmail — david white@kindermorgan.com

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
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